

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the August 1, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on August 10, 2023. 


B. Consideration of Minutes of the August 1, 2023 Executive Session. 


 



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


A. General Bills & Claims 


B. Conflict Claim 


5. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Consent 


1. Establish September 5, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.08 of the Casper Municipal Code Sections, 
5.08.150, & 5.08.390 That Would Change Business Revenue Requirements for 
Bar and Grill Liquor Licenses.  


b. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 6.04 of the Casper Municipal Code That 
Would Facilitate Metro Animal Services in Establishing and Operating a Trial 
Trap, Neuter and Return Program.  


 


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Minute Action 


1. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 12 from Mesa Liquors, LLC 
dba Mesa Liquor, Located at 3243 Talon Dr. Ste 200, to Casper Taco Shop, LLC 
dba Fuzzy’s Taco Shop, Located at 3243 Talon Drive Ste 200, 300, & 400.  


8. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 


A. Ordinances 


1. Amending Casper Municipal Code Section 6.04.040, Keeping Pets, Livestock or Fowl; 
Limitations, Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited.   


a. Communications from Persons Present 


2. Continuing the Fifth Cent Optional General-Purpose Excise Tax Pursuant to 
Wyoming Statutes Section 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(II).  


a. Communications from Persons Present 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


9. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Approving and Adopting the Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study: 
Phase I for the Casper Metropolitan Area.  


2. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services between 
the City of Casper and T-O Engineers, Inc.  


3. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement between the City 
of Casper and WYO Complex.  


4. Authorizing the First Amendment to the IRU Agreement between the City of 
Casper, Wyoming, and Mountain West Technologies Corporation.  


5. Authorizing Amended Designation of Legal Depositories, and Investment Firms 
for 2023.  


6. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to Agreement with Myers & Sons Construction, 
LP, for the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment 
Rehabilitation, Phase 2, Project No. 23-002.   


7. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services between the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, and Andritz Separation Inc., for Service and Repair of a Dewatering 
Centrifuge at the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant. 


8. Authorizing an MOU between the City of Casper, Wyoming, the City of Mills, 
Wyoming, Natrona County, Wyoming, Natrona County School District #1, the 
Town of Evansville, Wyoming, the Town of Bar Nunn, Wyoming, and the Casper 
Area Convention and Visitors Bureau for a Casper Area Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan.  


9. Authorizing an Agreement between the City of Casper, Wyoming, and the Casper 
Recreational Leagues Association.  


10. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the ICAC Task Force Affiliate Agency 
Agreement between the City of Casper, Wyoming, the State of Wyoming, Office of 
the Attorney General, and Division of Criminal Investigation. 


 


 


 


 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


10. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Belly Deck Mowers in the Total Amount 
of $31,400 for Use in the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public 
Facilities Department.  


2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New One-Ton Regular Cab Pickup Truck 
with a Utility Body in the Amount of $59,904.00, after Trade, and One (1) New 
Trailer Mounted Air Compressor in the Amount of $89,865.00, for Use by the 
Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department. 


3. Authorizing the Reappointment of Downtown Development Authority Board 
Members Kerstin Ellis and Tony Hager to four-year terms Expiring June 30, 2027.  


 


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL AND LITIGATION 


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 5, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, September 19, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 22, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 12, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 















































City of Casper - Bills and Claims for August 15, 2023


PC) 0970 CED
PC) 0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $ 14.00HVACRepair supplies for Senior Center - CED


PC) 0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund ($ 385.27)Return of HVAC PM Supplies for Senior Cent


371. 27)(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


371.27)(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $ 3,172.14Wirelessfloat switch for Crossroads Well


3,172.142530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $ 68.05Partsfor putting green irrigation


68.052530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 54.34Sodknives


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 3.19Elbowfor Beverly street


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 35.54PVIrrigation repair


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 11.00Nozzlesfor wyoming boulevard


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 42.22Sodshovel


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 14.18Highlandpark irrigation repair


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 218.71Irrigationvalves


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 101.00Backflowpreventer for Ash Street Office


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 54.07Valveboxes for island at city hall


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 19.83Roundvalve box for island at City Hall


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 3.97Headand nozzle for service center


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 118.97Irrigationrepair service center


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 509.68Irrigationrepair Crossroads


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 2.361" Poly couplers


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 325.71fabricfor rock at city hall island


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 1,152.06Newpump for service center


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 37.20locatepin flags


2,704.032530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $ 9.27Sprayerplug


9.272530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 1 of 87







5,953.492530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 WINDOWS LLC
307 WINDOWS LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 274.50CLEANINGWINDOWS AT SCALEHOUSE/ SPE


274.50307WINDOWS LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


307 WINDOWS LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 274.50CLEANINGWINDOWS AT SCALEHOUSE/ SPE


274.50307WINDOWS LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


307 WINDOWS LLC Hogadon - Operations $ 1,154.00Windowcleaning service Lodge


1,154.00307WINDOWS LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


1,703.00307WINDOWS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4TE ALARM SERVICES
4TE ALARM SERVICES Ice Arena - Operations $ 257.50ComtronixAlarm Service - Keypad and test d


257.504TEALARM SERVICES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


257.504TEALARM SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $ 427.00DogFood


427.006HGROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $ 51.90DogFood


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $ 231.20DogFood


283.106HGROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


710.106HGROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint.$ 1,099.20Rockfor island at city hall


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint.$ 843.84Rockfor island at city hall


1,943.0471CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $ 555.101/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


555.1071CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


2,498.1471CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 2 of 87







A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $ 94.40Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $ 115.08Postage / Mailing Service


209.48A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $ 36.37Postage / Mailing Service


36.37A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $ 40.00Businesscards for DC Moore


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $ 78.77Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $ 370.00Printingof office publications and business c


488.77A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $ 1.44Postage / Mailing Service


1.44A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $ 51.16Postage / Mailing Service


51.16A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $ 270.71Postage / Mailing Service


270.71A.M.B. I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $ 506.08Postage / Mailing Service


506.08A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


1,564.01A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $ 3,930.80Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $ 411.45Mowing & Trimming Service


4,342.25AAALANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


4,342.25AAALANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION TARGETS
ACTION TARGETS Police Administration $ 384.40NON-DURABLE GOODS NOT ELSEWHERE CLA


384.40ACTIONTARGETS - Total For Police Administration


384.40ACTIONTARGETS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED NETWORK MAN
ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Public Transit - CARES Act $ 168.56CiscoMeraki Systms Mgr Device License - 1 y


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 3 of 87







168.56ADVANCEDNETWORK MAN - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


168.56ADVANCEDNETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 335.00filterchange for all air condition system & m


335.00AIRINNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIR INNOVATIONS Golf - Operations $ 2,158.00Thawedcooling systm, install solenoid, temp


2,158.00AIRINNOVATIONS - Total For Golf - Operations


2,493.00AIRINNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC - CENTRAL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 29.38workfor Parks Sup Jim Gerhart at the skate


29.38AIRGASLLC - CENTRAL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


29.38AIRGASLLC - CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $ 360.17WeldingSupplies


360.17AIRGASUSA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $ 118.77Hydrationdrink for trash truck crew/ safety s


118.77AIRGASUSA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


478.94AIRGASUSA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS # 0060
ALBERTSONS # 0060 City Council $ 14.87Donutsfor CBC Open House


14.87ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For City Council


14.87ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS # 0062
ALBERTSONS # 0062 City Manager $ 54.99GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


54.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For City Manager


ALBERTSONS # 0062 Fire- EMS Administration $ 12.00PromotionalCeremony Supplies


12.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 4 of 87







ALBERTSONS # 0062 Parks - Parks Maint.$ 45.96GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


45.96ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


112.95ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 61.76ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 61.76ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 99.98ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 99.98ProfessionalLaundry Services


323.48ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 23.00Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 170.12Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 126.85Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 170.12Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 126.85Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 169.60Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 6.20Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 23.00Laundryservice


815.74ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $ 95.32ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $ 91.18ProfessionalLaundry Services


186.50ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 43.58ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 43.58ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 43.58ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 44.18ProfessionalLaundry Services


174.92ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 154.38ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 152.88ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 152.88ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 152.88ProfessionalLaundry Services


613.02ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


2,113.66ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 5 of 87







ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 1,027.38Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 336.25Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 850.95VeterinaryServices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 367.10Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 92.15Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 417.82Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 637.20Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $ 297.50Veterinaryservices


4,026.35ALTITUDEVETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Control


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 200.81Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 10.00Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 97.00Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 18.00Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 141.84Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 69.50Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 175.00Veterinaryservices


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $ 161.10Veterinaryservices


873.25ALTITUDEVETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


4,899.60ALTITUDEVETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 3O3N53OU3
AMAZON. COM 3O3N53OU3 Police Investigations $ 145.97BOOKSTORES external hardrives


145.97AMAZON.COM 3O3N53OU3 - Total For Police Investigations


145.97AMAZON.COM 3O3N53OU3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 7I1V91Q13
AMAZON. COM 7I1V91Q13 Fire- EMS Training $ 129.36Textbooks for recruits


129.36AMAZON.COM 7I1V91Q13 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


129.36AMAZON.COM 7I1V91Q13 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM T65IR3VX0
AMAZON. COM T65IR3VX0 Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 26.99SUPPLIESFOR SPECIAL WASTE


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 6 of 87







26.99AMAZON.COM T65IR3VX0 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


26.99AMAZON.COM T65IR3VX0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,652.62230089Equipment repair


AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,190.06230092Equipment repair


AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,304.62230084Equipment repair


4,147.30AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $ 8,837.00PolyElectric Sander


AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $ 12,822.004Yard Slant Front Load & Freight


21,659.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


25,806.30AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $ 28.42CubeStorage Bins


28.42AMZNMktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 10.24BleachTest Strips


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 23.13NoseClips


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 25.99CardStock


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 75.98Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 116.97Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 194.95Goggles


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 75.98Goggles


523.24AMZNMktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 10.24BleachTest Strips


10.24AMZNMktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $ 34.18Repairsupplies for CBC - Amazon. com


34.18AMZNMktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Direct Distribution - Fire $ 291.58Station1 reading lamps and bedspreads


AMZN Mktp US Direct Distribution - Fire $ 143.91Drybags for recruits


435.49AMZNMktp US - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $ 37.60SteckBig Easy Non Marring Wedge for E5


37.60AMZNMktp US - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


AMZN Mktp US Ft. Caspar Museum $ 41.98Office & Computer Supplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 7 of 87







41.98AMZNMktp US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $ 63.16DepositBags  - Ice Arena


63.16AMZNMktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint.$ 28.87office


28.87AMZNMktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 58.24BOOKSTORES envelopes for CPD cards


58.24AMZNMktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $ 47.99BOOKSTORES Forensic Photography techniq


47.99AMZNMktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $ 85.02BOOKSTORES


85.02AMZNMktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $ 58.87RecAdmin Picture Frames


58.87AMZNMktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 877.20CRCCamp Supplies, Tarps


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 371.19CRCSummer Camp DFS Bounce House


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 429.98CRCCamp Supplies DFS


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 638.09CRCSummer Camp DFS Supplies ; Nerf Blinds


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 6,466.00CRCCAMP Supplies- Freezer and Refrigerato


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 1,763.99CRCsummer camp supplies bounce house c


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 899.90AirFilters CRC


11, 446.35AMZNMktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $ 19.71CashHandling bags CRC Front Desk


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $ 24.67CRCFront Desk Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $ 137.76CRCLocker room Shower curtains Replacem


182.14AMZNMktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Recycling $ 65.86suppliesfor trucks


65.86AMZNMktp US - Total For Refuse - Recycling


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $ 324.90SAWBLADES- SMALL TOOLS


324.90AMZNMktp US - Total For Water Distribution


13,472.55AMZNMktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 200.20Acct #287325725737


200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AT & T CORP Community Development $ 433.22Acct #287298906028


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 8 of 87







433.22AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $ 645.60Acct #287292151247


645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Police Administration $ 276.72Acct #051 221-2711 001


276.72AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $ 291.16Acct #287306431868


291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $ 40.04Acct287311040412 - Service to Tablet-Com


40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 160.16Acct #287295228508 remote device data


160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $ 524.92Acct #287290345044


524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $ 235.84Acct #287290345044


235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


2,807.86AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Capital Projects Fund $ 13,870.00ATBOLight Fixtures


13,870.00ATLANTICELECTRIC, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,330.88WorkOn Garage Tank Monitor & Welder Re


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,139.35ElectricalWork On City Garage Tank Sensor


2,470.23ATLANTICELECTRIC, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


16,340.23ATLANTICELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 241.51Officesupplies of scalehouse


241.51ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 2,475.00Officefurniture


2,475.00ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 219.90Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 58.11OfficeSupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 27.06OfficeSupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 99.98OfficeSupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 9 of 87







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 49.99OfficeSupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $ 45.85OfficeSupplies


500.89ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $ 79.98Officesupplies - ink for receipt printers


79.98ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 42.29EPSONCHECK SCANNER CLEAN CARDS


42.29ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $ 8.75Officewall nameplate holder


8.75ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $ 164.97Flagsfor the stations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $ 140.62Flagsfor fire stations


305.59ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect $ 469.90Standup desk for Captain Ross


469.90ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 383.67Officefurniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 49.991case of paper


433.66ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $ 110.72Plotterpaper ( 2)


110.72ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $ 981.85OfficeSupplies


981.85ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 116.75Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 697.97Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 507.09Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 336.56Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 52.36Officesupplies


1,710.73ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 3.07PaperClips - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 9.51LargePaper Clips - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 762.79FileFolders, Sharpies, Ink, Paper Clips, Paper


775.37ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $ 27.03Officesupplies


27.03ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution


8,163.27ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 10 of 87







ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $ 51.00Printing / Laminating Service


51.00ATLASREPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


51.00ATLASREPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUDIES SMALL ENGINE
AUDIES SMALL ENGINE Parks - Parks Maint.$ 12.36Sharpeningloppers


12.36AUDIESSMALL ENGINE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


12.36AUDIESSMALL ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUGUST INDUSTRIES
AUGUST INDUSTRIES Fire-EMS Operations $ 169.91highpressure hose and parts for breathing ai


169.91AUGUSTINDUSTRIES - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


169.91AUGUSTINDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUTOZONE #1293
AUTOZONE # 1293 Fire-EMS Operations $ 8.99Tirecleaner


8.99AUTOZONE #1293 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


8.99AUTOZONE #1293 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS
BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 912.21Backflowrepair parts


912.21BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


912.21BACKFLOWREPAIRPROS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $ 162.87CellularService Unit - July 2023


162.87BADGERMETER INC - Total For Water Meters


162.87BADGERMETER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 11 of 87







BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $ 13.98CLEANERFOR EVAP COOLER


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $ 35.54SUPPLIESFOR FIXING BALER


49.52BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 2.59SPARECASH DRAWER KEY


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 401.30LDFSUPPLIES , BLADES, CORD SNAP CLIPS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 103.75LDFSUPPLIES BLADES FOR CONVOR BOX


507.64BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 14.99FILLHOSE FOR COMPOST YARD


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 95.92SUPPLIESFOR SPECIAL WASTE


110.91BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 40.55Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 15.99Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 5.59Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 15.58HVACSupplies for Senior Center - Baileys Ac


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 8.99BASShop Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 17.48Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace


104.18BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Field Maintenance $ 6.59DuctTape


6.59BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Field Maintenance


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $ 4.04Washers, nuts, and lock washers for Podium


4.04BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 92.89Watersoftnener pellets for service center


92.89BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint.$ 4.59Scrubbrush for graffiti removal


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint.$ 5.56Wireclips


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint.$ 4.99Brass90 for pressure gauge at service center


15.14BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $ 15.57AIRFRESHNER/ GLASS SCRAPER TRUCK BAR


15.57BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $ 31.49Glendalestorm structure repair


31.49BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $ 64.86Hardware


64.86BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 12 of 87







1,002.83BAILEYSACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAKERSFIELD JOLLEY
BAKERSFIELD JOLLEY Police Investigations $ 6.50SERVICESTATIONS; food


6.50BAKERSFIELDJOLLEY - Total For Police Investigations


6.50BAKERSFIELDJOLLEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR TEN
BAR TEN Police Investigations $ 43.09DRINKINGPLACES ( ALCOHOLIC BEV.)- BARS, T


43.09BARTEN - Total For Police Investigations


43.09BARTEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $ 9,928.37TrueMfg. Reach in Freezer Model T-72F- HC


9,928.37BARGREENELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


9,928.37BARGREENELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Direct Distribution - Fire $ 3,154.81IceMaker


3,154.81BARGREENWYOMING - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $ 3,291.81COMMERCIALRefrigerator - Concession Equi


3,291.81BARGREENWYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


6,446.62BARGREENWYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BENTZ' S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ' S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 13.08101174Fuel


BENTZ' S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 7.76101174Fuel


BENTZ' S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 21.36101175Fuel


42.20BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


42.20BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 13 of 87







BEST BUY
BEST BUY Hogadon - Operations ($ 34.99)Keyboard Staples


BEST BUY Hogadon - Operations $ 106.98BestBuy


71.99BESTBUY - Total For Hogadon - Operations


BEST BUY Information Services $ 19.99Mouseand keyboard replacement for City A


19.99BESTBUY - Total For Information Services


91.98BESTBUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067710582
BESTBUYCOM8067710582 City Attorney $ 682.97CityAttorney TV, Mount and Keyboard for M


682.97BESTBUYCOM8067710582 - Total For City Attorney


682.97BESTBUYCOM8067710582 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 135.00660239Service Call - tire repair/ labor


BIG HORN TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund ($ 135.00)Credit For Original Invoice #04-68042


0.00BIGHORN TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


0.00BIGHORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG LOTS STORES
BIG LOTS STORES City Council $ 35.41CouncilSupplies


35.41BIGLOTS STORES - Total For City Council


BIG LOTS STORES City Manager $ 30.91DISCOUNTSTORES


BIG LOTS STORES City Manager ($ 15.96)DISCOUNT STORES CREDIT


14.95BIGLOTS STORES - Total For City Manager


BIG LOTS STORES WWTP Operations $ 51.91Misc. items


51.91BIGLOTS STORES - Total For WWTP Operations


102.27BIGLOTS STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG O TIRES
BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations $ 999.92NewTires for Instrumentation Technician Tr


BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations $ 999.92NewTires for Mechanic truck (VIN:1FTFX1EF


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 14 of 87







BIG O TIRES Regional Water Operations $ 999.92NewTires for Lead Mechanic Truck - VIN:1FT


2,999.76BIGO TIRES - Total For Regional Water Operations


2,999.76BIGO TIRES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 1,225.12Acct #9723 1947 06


1,225.12BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 3,548.86Acct #9723 1947 06


3,548.86BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 4,291.28Acct #9723 1947 06


4,291.28BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $ 3,075.73Acct #9723 1947 06


3,075.73BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,597.90Acct #5293 6421 13


1,597.90BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $ 231.98Acct #9630 2229 58


231.98BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint.$ 35.86Acct #5655 3404 55


35.86BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 33.41Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


33.41BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


14,040.14BLACKHILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $ 4,567.91Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $ 63.00TankRent


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $ 1.05TankRent


4,631.96BLAKEMANPROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


4,631.96BLAKEMANPROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 7.19Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 90.90Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Bloedorn


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 15 of 87







98.09BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Capital Projects Fund $ 104.88Partsfor Range Dispenser Shed


104.88BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire- EMS Operations $ 24.03Nutsand Bolts for St 1 Captains room bed fr


24.03BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Parks - Parks Maint.$ 11.18Formsfor harden park


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Parks - Parks Maint.$ 71.06Screedboards and mag for concrete


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Parks - Parks Maint.$ 21.58Paintfor crossroads well pipe


103.82BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations ($ 326.88)Credit


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $ 326.88LUMBERAND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES


0.00BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


330.82BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL
BLOOM' S SNOW REMOVAL Water Distribution $ 140.00PORTAPOTTY FOR MELROSE PROJECT- OTHE


140.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - Total For Water Distribution


140.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $ 19,597.90FerricChloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $ 19,606.20FerricChloride - Sole Source Memo - Chemic


39,204.10BRENNTAGPACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


39,204.10BRENNTAGPACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 35.00MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 212.80MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 155.90MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 232.50MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 166.98MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 35.00MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 53.90MowingService


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 16 of 87







BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 35.00MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 101.65MowingService


BRIAN' S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $ 179.40MowingService


1,208.13BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development


1,208.13BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAMPBELL PET COMPANY
CAMPBELL PET COMPANY Metro Animal Shelter $ 621.12PETSHOPS- PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES P


621.12CAMPBELLPET COMPANY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


621.12CAMPBELLPET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANVA I03846-412846
CANVA I03846- 412846 Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect $ 119.99Annualsubscription fee


119.99CANVAI03846- 412846 - Total For Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect


119.99CANVAI03846-412846 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CHAMBER
CASPER AREA CHAMBER City Manager $ 600.00AnnualChamber of Commerce Membership


600.00CASPERAREA CHAMBER - Total For City Manager


600.00CASPERAREA CHAMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 90.00FLATREPAIR TRK# 2287 LANDFILL ROLLOFF 2


90.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 45.00FLATREPAIR TRK# 2287 COMMERCIAL ROLL


CASPER TIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 45.00FLATREPAIR TRK# 2287 COMMERCIAL ROLL


90.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 450.00230092Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,000.00230082Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,300.00230086Tires


2,750.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2271 RESIDENT REARLOAD 2


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 17 of 87







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2271 RESIDENT REARLOAD 2


135.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2300 SWEEPER 2019


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2312 RESIDENTL SL 2023


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair TRK# 2286 RESIDENT SL 2017


135.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


3,200.00CASPERTIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Regional Water Operations $ 1,515.00Caulkthe Second Floor Windows - Maintena


1,515.00CASPERWINDOW AND DO - Total For Regional Water Operations


1,515.00CASPERWINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 56.00Plumbingrepair supplies for Ash St Bldg - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 92.15Plumbingrepair supplies for Ash St Bldg - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 35.66Sewerrepair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 37.53Plumbingrepair supplies for Ash St Bldg - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 20.42Repairsupplies for Parks Dept Pumps - Winn


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 78.95Plumbingrepair supplies for Hogadon Lodge


320.71CASPERWINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


320.71CASPERWINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 81.68Acct #307-265-4035 606B


81.68CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $ 45.28Acct #307- 265-0955 140B


45.28CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $ 57.09Acct #307-577-0851 168B


57.09CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $ 497.63Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire- EMS Administration $ 249.98Acct #71332709


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $ 1,304.42Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 18 of 87







2,052.03CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 180.14Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


180.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $ 49.18Acct #307- 235-7540 740B


49.18CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $ 30.08Acct #307-234-6291 349B


30.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $ 203.95Acct #307-235-7592 537B


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $ 302.58Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


506.53CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 82.49Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station commu


82.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


3,084.50CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $ 89.69CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/ RADIO S


89.69CHARTERCOMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


89.69CHARTERCOMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $ 534.91ChemAqua Water Treatment


534.91CHEMAQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


534.91CHEMAQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHICK-FIL-A #03634
CHICK- FIL-A #03634 Police Investigations $ 26.95FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food


26.95CHICK-FIL- A #03634 - Total For Police Investigations


26.95CHICK-FIL-A #03634 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $ 7,100.35Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper / card


7,100.35CITYOF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $ 20.00PublicGarbage - Balefill Ticket #102158


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 19 of 87







20.00CITYOF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $ 7,553.34GIS - Interdepartmental Services


7,553.34CITYOF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 7,220.05Garbagebaler/ waste work code/ park trash/


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,822.40Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 7,458.28Garbagebaler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 8,349.75Garbagebaler/ park trash/ sweeping/ newspr/


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 652.30Garbagebaler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,857.95Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,540.25Garbagebaler/ park trash/ waste work code/


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 7,115.35Garbagebaler/ park trash/ waste work code/


51, 016.33CITYOF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $ 468,974.00201Sewer RWWS


468, 974.00CITYOF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 119.90SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 96.25SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 169.40SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 82.50SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


468.05CITYOF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


535,132.07CITYOF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $ 945.00OnlineCode Hosting Subscription


945.00CIVICPLUSLLC - Total For City Attorney


945.00CIVICPLUSLLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 913.26Equipmentrepair Trk#2305 Commerical Roll


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 3,899.62Equipmentrepair Trk#2305 Commerical Roll


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 6,015.74Equipmentrepair TRK# 2272 COMMERCIAL F


10,828.62CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 1,925.66Equipmentrepair TRK# 2309 RECYCLE FL 202


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 452.10Equipmentrepair TRK# 2309 RECYCLE FL 202


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 47.48ReplacementKit TRK# 2306 MF TRANSPORT


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 20 of 87







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 1,589.15Equipmentrepair TRK# 2314 RECYCLE COM H


4,014.39CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,029.60Equipmentrepair Trk#2299 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 3,824.30Equipmentrepair TRK# 2285 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,205.60Equipmentrepair TRK# 2272 COMMERCIAL F


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,205.60Equipmentrepair Trk#2302 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 198.76SideMarker Lamp TRK# 2285 RESIDENTIAL SL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,743.88Equipmentrepair TRK# 2286 RESIDENT SIDEL


9,207.74CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse Revenue and Transfer $ 252.88Airlinetickets TRAVEL TO PHOENIX AZ


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse Revenue and Transfer $ 1,004.96Equipmentrepair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse Revenue and Transfer $ 150.70Equipmentrepair TRK # 2274 RESIDENT SL 20


1,408.54CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


25,459.29CMITECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CO PARK CO
CO PARK CO Parks - Parks Maint.$ 625.00CPSICourse enrollment for Mark Brattis


CO PARK CO Parks - Parks Maint.$ 625.00CPSIcourse enrollment for Matt Wilhelms


1,250.00COPARK CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


1,250.00COPARK CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLORADO GOLF & TURF
COLORADO GOLF & TURF Golf - Rental $ 5,500.00GolfRental


5,500.00COLORADOGOLF & TURF - Total For Golf - Rental


5,500.00COLORADOGOLF & TURF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire- EMS Operations $ 313.45Installed & Programmed Radio W/ Correct Te


313.45COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 220.00Replaceddisplay & keyboard


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 360.00ReplacedSiren Speaker


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 275.00BatteryBypass Update / Ran New CAT Cable


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 55.00Plexiglass repair


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 21 of 87







COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 450.98NewRemote & Battery


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 433.00ReplacedGunlocks & Install Plexiglass


1,793.98COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Police Administration


2,107.43COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,547.00Equipmentrepair SERVICE AIR COMPRESSOR


1,547.00COMPRESSIONLEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Residential $ 1,547.00Equipmentrepair SERVICE AIR COMPRESSOR


1,547.00COMPRESSIONLEASING - Total For Refuse - Residential


3,094.00COMPRESSIONLEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - INTERSTATE
CONOCO - INTERSTATE Police Administration $ 71.20AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati


CONOCO - INTERSTATE Police Administration $ 45.58AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati


116.78CONOCO - INTERSTATE - Total For Police Administration


116.78CONOCO - INTERSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $ 189.90E-Fax-August 2023


189.90CONSENSUSCLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services


189.90CONSENSUSCLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 187.73Phonesfor Aquatic Outdoor Facilities


187.73CONVERGEONE - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


CONVERGEONE Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 187.73Phonesfor Aquatic Outdoor Facilities


187.73CONVERGEONE - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


CONVERGEONE Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 187.73Phonesfor Aquatic Outdoor Facilities


187.73CONVERGEONE - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


CONVERGEONE Aquatics- Washington Oper $ 187.73Phonesfor Aquatic Outdoor Facilities


187.73CONVERGEONE - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


CONVERGEONE Ford Wyoming Center $ 3,786.42AdditionalSwitches at FWC for backup conn


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 22 of 87







3,786.42CONVERGEONE - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $ 5,061.46MDMLicenses


5,061.46CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


CONVERGEONE Risk Management $ 1,000.00AdditionalSwitches at FWC for backup conn


1,000.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Risk Management


10,598.80CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $ 438.00METERREPAIR PARTS


438.00Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


438.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 332.94PaperTowels/ Bathroom Cleaner/ Soap/ Garb


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 137.34CordlessVacuum Bags


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 208.32Cleaningsupplies


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 208.32SuproxD Cleaner CRC


886.92COWBOYSUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


886.92COWBOYSUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint.$ 351.10Popup sprinklers quantity 20


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Parks - Parks Maint.$ 124.22Outlet/Inlet Springs & PVC Couplers


475.32CPSDISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


475.32CPSDISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $ 10,288.47AvananPhishing protection renewal


10,288.47CPUIIT - Total For Information Services


10,288.47CPUIIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 23 of 87







CREATOPY City Manager $ 32.00Duesand Subscriptions Animation software


CREATOPY City Manager $ 32.00Duesand Subscriptions Animation Software


64.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager


64.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREED COMPANIES LLC
CREED COMPANIES LLC Water Distribution $ 1,250.00AnnualOverhead Chain Hoist & Mobile Cran


1,250.00CREEDCOMPANIES LLC - Total For Water Distribution


CREED COMPANIES LLC WWTP Operations $ 3,350.00AnnualOverhead Chain Hoist & Crane Inspec


3,350.00CREEDCOMPANIES LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


4,600.00CREEDCOMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Career Services $ 122.00BasicProgram & Web Tips - August 2023


122.00CRIMESCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Career Services


122.00CRIMESCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 22,800.00SolidWaste Facility Asphalt I


22,800.00CROWNCONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $ 41,814.25Newbuilding or building modif


41,814.25CROWNCONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


64,614.25CROWNCONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 109.11HVACRepair supplies for Senior Center - Cru


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 72.77Lightingrepair supplies for Water Garage - C


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 39.46Lightingrepair supplies for Rec Center - Cru


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 34.20Sewerrepair supplies for Stuckenhoff - Crum


255.54CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $ 109.72RechargeTimer for Back Up - Machinery Sup


109.72CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $ 69.76WARDWELLTANK SECURITY LIGHT REPAIR- 


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:32 AM Page 24 of 87







CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $ 44.30WARDWELLTANK LIGHT FIX- BOOSTER SUPP


114.06CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


479.32CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CSF RTIC JFAI
CSF RTIC JFAI Human Resources $ 42.25Tumblercups for prizes in Golf Tournament


42.25CSFRTIC JFAI - Total For Human Resources


42.25CSFRTIC JFAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Parks Maint.$ 596.20MJFittings for leak at Speedway


596.20DANAKEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


596.20DANAKEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $ 64.00REGIONALWARDWELL METER INSTALL- BOO


64.00DANAKEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $ 74.14ANODE/METER BOX KEYS- SMALL TOOLS


74.14DANAKEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


138.14DANAKEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Field Maintenance $ 1,018.48Misc. Irrigation Supplies, Flags, Irrigation hea


1,018.48DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Field Maintenance


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Fire- EMS Operations $ 156.25Fertilizerfor Station 6 lawn


156.25DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 628.99Multipleinvoices


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 40.86valvesolenoid for Fire 5


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 30.28Filterscreen for Fire 5


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 12.71Nozzlesfor Fire 5


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 18.31Irrigationrepair at 10th & Missouri


731.15DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 25 of 87







1,905.88DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Parks - Parks Maint.$ 94.67CitrixLicenses


DELL MARKETING LP Parks - Parks Maint.($ 94.67)Refund for Citrix licenses not needed


0.00DELLMARKETING LP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


0.00DELLMARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA 0062126827
DELTA 0062126827 Fire-EMS Training $ 468.20Airfarefor 1 to travel for training


DELTA 0062126827 Fire-EMS Training $ 468.20Airfarefor 1 to travel for training


DELTA 0062126827 Fire- EMS Training $ 468.20Airfarefor 1 to travel for training.


1,404.60DELTA0062126827 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


1,404.60DELTA0062126827 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEN PUBLIC PARKING
DEN PUBLIC PARKING Police Investigations $ 90.00AUTOMOBILEPARKING LOTS AND GARAGES;


90.00DENPUBLIC PARKING - Total For Police Investigations


90.00DENPUBLIC PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Investigations $ 122.00GOVERNMENTSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


122.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Investigations


122.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Regional Water Operations $ 39.50PolymerFilters - Machinery Supplies


39.50DIAMONDVOGEL PAINTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


39.50DIAMONDVOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Dicks Sporting Goods


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 26 of 87







Dicks Sporting Goods Human Resources $ 174.91GolfTournament Prizes


174.91DicksSporting Goods - Total For Human Resources


174.91DicksSporting Goods - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIGICERT
DIGICERT Information Services $ 916.00SSLCertificate for casperwy. gov


916.00DIGICERT - Total For Information Services


916.00DIGICERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOGGYKINGDOM
DOGGYKINGDOM Metro Animal Shelter $ 201.20MISCELLANEOUSGENERAL MERCHANDISE S


201.20DOGGYKINGDOM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


201.20DOGGYKINGDOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DONELLS CANDIES
DONELLS CANDIES Human Resources $ 34.00COOWELCOME BASKET


34.00DONELLSCANDIES - Total For Human Resources


34.00DONELLSCANDIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 13,481.60SodiumHypochlorite - Chemicals


13,481.60DPCINDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


13,481.60DPCINDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DUNKIN #307468
DUNKIN # 307468 Police Investigations $ 15.46FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food


15.46DUNKIN #307468 - Total For Police Investigations


15.46DUNKIN #307468 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DURBIN ST GOLF
DURBIN ST GOLF Human Resources $ 198.00GolfTournament Prizes


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 27 of 87







198.00DURBINST GOLF - Total For Human Resources


198.00DURBINST GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Ford Wyoming Center $ 4,844.00DoorAccess Control Printer License


4,844.00DYNAMICCONTROLS INC - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Regional Water Operations $ 378.00Service: MAU VFD Alarm - Maintenance & R


378.00DYNAMICCONTROLS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


5,222.00DYNAMICCONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB 911DER WOMEN ACAD
EB 911DER WOMEN ACAD Public Safety Communication $ 298.00BUSINESSSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


298.00EB911DER WOMEN ACAD - Total For Public Safety Communications


298.00EB911DER WOMEN ACAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS City Council $ 129.39EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS


129.39EGGINGTONS - Total For City Council


129.39EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Baler Processing $ 150.00Workboot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Baler Processing $ 150.00Workboot reimbursement


300.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Cemetery $ 233.08Workboot & clothing reimbursement


233.08EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Cemetery


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Operations $ 243.00Uniformsupplies


243.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire- EMS Training $ 47.25CDLTesting Reimbursement


47.25EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Fire- EMS Training


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 225.00Workboot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 114.16ToolAllotment Reimbursement


339.16EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 28 of 87







EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $ 416.50Tuition & Book Reimbursement


416.50EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $ 79.99Uniform / clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $ 236.25Uniform / clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $ 288.75Uniform / clothing reimbursement


604.99EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 45.14Workclothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 73.49Workclothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 47.22Workclothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 58.80Workclothing reimbursement


224.65EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $ 273.56Workboot & clothing reimbursement


273.56EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


2,682.19EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENCODER PRODUCTS COM
ENCODER PRODUCTS COM Hogadon - Operations $ 107.74Safetyswitch Chair Lift


107.74ENCODERPRODUCTS COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations


107.74ENCODERPRODUCTS COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $ 159.00Monitoringwells 1&2 testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $ 53.00Potablewater testing


212.00ENERGYLABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


212.00ENERGYLABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 3,006.00AnalysisParameter Tests -  Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 339.00AerobicEndospores Tests - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 250.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water - Testi


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 339.00AerobicEndospores - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 53.00SolidsTesting ( Analysis Parameter) - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 75.00UVAbsorbance Test - Testing


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 29 of 87







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 108.00Alkalinityand Carbon Tests - Testing


4,170.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I RWS - Guardian $ 2,040.00AnalysisParameter Tests - GWG Testing


2,040.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For RWS - Guardian


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 396.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 495.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 562.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 350.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 100.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 100.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 300.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water testing


2,303.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $ 53.00Metalsby ICP/ ICPMS, Drinking Water Testin


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $ 53.00Metals, Total testing


106.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations


8,619.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENNIS-FLINT, INC.
ENNIS- FLINT, INC. Traffic Control $ 3,111.60Paint & Sealer


3,111.60ENNIS-FLINT, INC. - Total For Traffic Control


3,111.60ENNIS-FLINT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $ 58.00Duesand subscriptions stock images and vid


ENVATO City Manager $ 58.00Duesand Subscriptions Stock images and vid


116.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager


116.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EPASALES
EPASALES Sewer Stormwater $ 720.24stormvactor extention pole with grab claw


720.24EPASALES - Total For Sewer Stormwater


720.24EPASALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 30 of 87







ERAC TOLL 775166388
ERAC TOLL 775166388 Police Career Services $ 29.54TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES Toll backgro


29.54ERACTOLL 775166388 - Total For Police Career Services


29.54ERACTOLL 775166388 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ERAC TOLL 775210618
ERAC TOLL 775210618 Police Career Services $ 1.80TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES toll backgro


ERAC TOLL 775210618 Police Career Services $ 7.95TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES tolls from re


9.75ERACTOLL 775210618 - Total For Police Career Services


9.75ERACTOLL 775210618 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726105396986
EXPEDIA 726105396986 Police Career Services $ 910.01TRAVELAGENCIES hotel lodging Jack Fetter


910.01EXPEDIA726105396986 - Total For Police Career Services


910.01EXPEDIA726105396986 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726105624452
EXPEDIA 726105624452 Police Career Services $ 842.18TRAVELAGENCIES lodging training Dabney


842.18EXPEDIA726105624452 - Total For Police Career Services


842.18EXPEDIA726105624452 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726106787270
EXPEDIA 726106787270 Police Career Services $ 1,933.76TRAVELAGENCIES lodging training Kauffman


1,933.76EXPEDIA726106787270 - Total For Police Career Services


1,933.76EXPEDIA726106787270 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726169288196
EXPEDIA 726169288196 Police Career Services $ 1,509.60TRAVELAGENCIES lodging training


1,509.60EXPEDIA726169288196 - Total For Police Career Services


1,509.60EXPEDIA726169288196 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 31 of 87







EXPEDIA 726228871272
EXPEDIA 726228871272 Public Safety Communication $ 475.23TRAVELAGENCIES Munoz Graff lodging


475.23EXPEDIA726228871272 - Total For Public Safety Communications


475.23EXPEDIA726228871272 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 726228898502
EXPEDIA 726228898502 Public Safety Communication $ 190.16TRAVELAGENCIES rental car


190.16EXPEDIA726228898502 - Total For Public Safety Communications


190.16EXPEDIA726228898502 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 935.20Tempservice


935.20EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Manager $ 1,509.35Tempservice


1,509.35EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For City Manager


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $ 1,161.60Tempservice


1,161.60EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


3,606.15EXPRESSSERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT
EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT Capital Projects Fund $ 4,092.00Tonneaucovers


EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT Capital Projects Fund $ 937.86Safehitches


EXTREME TRUCK OUTFIT Capital Projects Fund $ 937.86Safehitches


5,967.72EXTREMETRUCK OUTFIT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


5,967.72EXTREMETRUCK OUTFIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON CC 207
EXXON CC 207 Police Administration $ 37.58SERVICESTATIONS K9 certification


37.58EXXONCC 207 - Total For Police Administration


37.58EXXONCC 207 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 32 of 87







EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire- EMS Operations $ 46.71Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 86.52Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 66.32Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 105.49Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire- EMS Operations $ 43.31Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 116.20Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 47.14Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $ 37.90Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire- EMS Operations $ 83.01Fuel


632.60EXXONGOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Police Administration $ 17.97SERVICESTATIONS water for parade day


17.97EXXONGOOD TO GO STO - Total For Police Administration


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Police Investigations $ 24.08AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Police Investigations $ 32.90AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


56.98EXXONGOOD TO GO STO - Total For Police Investigations


707.55EXXONGOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON JOLLEY TAFT CO
EXXON JOLLEY TAFT CO Police Investigations $ 15.29AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


15.29EXXONJOLLEY TAFT CO - Total For Police Investigations


15.29EXXONJOLLEY TAFT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK 7JXDTR37E2
FACEBK 7JXDTR37E2 Ice Arena - Operations $ 25.00ADVERTISINGSERVICES FACEBOOK - Casper I


25.00FACEBK7JXDTR37E2 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


25.00FACEBK7JXDTR37E2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK RAQ6AST7E2
FACEBK RAQ6AST7E2 Ice Arena - Operations $ 25.00ADVERTISINGSERVICES - Casper Ice Arena Jr


25.00FACEBKRAQ6AST7E2 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


25.00FACEBKRAQ6AST7E2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 33 of 87







FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Police Administration $ 48.00AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati


48.00FASTSTOP 1131 - Total For Police Administration


48.00FASTSTOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $ 69.86Laminationfor 1027 w 14th


69.86FEDEXOFFIC942000094 - Total For Community Development


69.86FEDEXOFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFICE
FEDEX OFFICE City Attorney $ 36.24postageand printing Attorney


36.24FEDEXOFFICE - Total For City Attorney


36.24FEDEXOFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX780917562329
FEDEX780917562329 Fire-EMS Administration $ 38.97Shippingbunkers for repair


38.97FEDEX780917562329 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


38.97FEDEX780917562329 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX781543740789
FEDEX781543740789 Fire- EMS Administration $ 21.44ShipAir Samples to lab for our Breathing air


21.44FEDEX781543740789 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


21.44FEDEX781543740789 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX89054893
FEDEX89054893 Police Administration $ 57.20COURIERSERVICES- AIR OR GROUND, FREIGH


57.20FEDEX89054893 - Total For Police Administration


57.20FEDEX89054893 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 34 of 87







FEDEX89061204
FEDEX89061204 Police Administration $ 57.06COURIERSERVICES- AIR OR GROUND, FREIGH


57.06FEDEX89061204 - Total For Police Administration


57.06FEDEX89061204 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Field Maintenance $ 283.51PVCPipe, Bolt/ Gasket Packs, Sld Epox


283.51FERGUSONENTERPRISES - Total For Field Maintenance


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $ 28.76METERPIT KEY- SMALL TOOLS


28.76FERGUSONENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


312.27FERGUSONENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire- EMS Training $ 855.00Textbooksfor recruits


855.00FIREPROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire- EMS Training


855.00FIREPROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE
FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE Fire- EMS Training ($ 22.36)Credit for tax charged on a meal for assessor


FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE Fire- EMS Training ($ 22.36)EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE Fire-EMS Training $ 539.56Dinnerfor engineers exam assessors


494.84FIREROCKSTEAKHOUSE - Total For Fire- EMS Training


494.84FIREROCKSTEAKHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $ 330.00GiftCards


330.00FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


330.00FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $ 157.84VeterinarySupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 35 of 87







157.84FIRSTVETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


157.84FIRSTVETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $ 115.78LABsupplies


115.78FISHERSCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


115.78FISHERSCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FLANIGAN' S FURNITURE
FLANIGAN' S FURNITURE Direct Distribution - Fire $ 3,165.002new beds and night stands for capt. room


3,165.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


3,165.00FLANIGAN'S FURNITURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORZA FORENSICS LLC
FORZA FORENSICS LLC Police Career Services $ 4,165.00BasicBloodstain Pattern Analysis Training


4,165.00FORZAFORENSICS LLC - Total For Police Career Services


4,165.00FORZAFORENSICS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $ 1,110.00TripMasterBase / Licenses / Fleet Fee / Etc


1,110.00FOXSTEROPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


1,110.00FOXSTEROPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 83,340.00LandfillSupervisor TrK Replacement TRADE- I


83,340.00FREMONTMOTOR CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


83,340.00FREMONTMOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS
GALLS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $ 39.37BadgeClip


39.37GALLS - Total For Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 36 of 87







39.37GALLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 121.50Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 75.77Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 170.96Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 303.08Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 446.38Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 41.40Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 117.00Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 103.50Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 68.36Uniformsupplies


1,447.95GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


1,447.95GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD PALMS RSRT C
GAYLORD PALMS RSRT C Police Career Services $ 308.00GAYLORDPALMS hold fee room PORT


GAYLORD PALMS RSRT C Police Career Services $ 308.00GAYLORDPALMS hold fee room Officer


GAYLORD PALMS RSRT C Police Career Services $ 308.00GAYLORDPALMS hold fee for room PORT


924.00GAYLORDPALMS RSRT C - Total For Police Career Services


924.00GAYLORDPALMS RSRT C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 10,597.59CRLAnnual Monitoring - Project # 22-070


10,597.59GEOSYNTECCONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


10,597.59GEOSYNTECCONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $ 75,000.00NetLoss Funds - July 2023


75,000.00GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


75,000.00GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 37 of 87







GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $ 95.00Safetytraining


95.00GOLFSAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


95.00GOLFSAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 68.48Repairsupplies for CBC - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 62.07RepairSupplies


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 160.04Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Grainger


290.59GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Golf - Operations $ 153.30filtersfor drinking fountains


153.30GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint.$ 8.25Capacitorto test pump at service center


8.25GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 49.28Multi-Purpose Grease - Machinery Supplies


49.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $ 153.09REGIONALAIRPORT BOOSTER- BOOSTER SU


153.09GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $ 47.72MULTIMETERCLAMPS- SMALL TOOLS


47.72GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $ 721.03SumpPump Tether Float


721.03GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 9.24Fans


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 94.20Fans


103.44GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


1,526.70GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANITE PEAK PUMP
GRANITE PEAK PUMP Capital Projects Fund $ 2,549.478" Check Valve, Gasket, Butterfly Valve/ Gear


2,549.47GRANITEPEAK PUMP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GRANITE PEAK PUMP Parks - Parks Maint.$ 812.50CrossroadsWell Annual Preventative Mainte


812.50GRANITEPEAK PUMP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 38 of 87







3,361.97GRANITEPEAK PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT WESTERN RECREA
GREAT WESTERN RECREA Parks - Parks Maint.$ 375.50VolleyballNet & Freight


375.50GREATWESTERN RECREA - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


375.50GREATWESTERN RECREA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREEN' S SEWER & DRAI
GREEN' S SEWER & DRAI Buildings & Structures Fund $ 127.00ParkingGarage Drain Repair


127.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


127.00GREEN'S SEWER & DRAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 66.53101249Vehicle service


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 834.15Vehiclerepairs


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 7,576.59230080Vehicle repairs


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 60.93101346Vehicle service


8,538.20GREINERMOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


8,538.20GREINERMOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $ 591.79Hydroch. Acid/ Ammonia/ Solutions - Lab Sup


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $ 123.00Chlorine (Total) Indicator Solution - Lab Supp


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $ 179.90SampleCell - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $ 606.36BufferSolutions Sample Cells & More - Lab S


1,501.05HACHCO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


1,501.05HACHCO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $ 249.96Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Harbor


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $ 26.97BASShop Supplies - Harbor Freight


276.93HARBORFREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 39 of 87







HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $ 33.98socketset


33.98HARBORFREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


310.91HARBORFREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $ 15.98RecCenter Custodial Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $ 24.99Repairsupplies for CBC - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $ 9.98Repairsupplies for the Service Center - CY Ac


50.95HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Field Maintenance $ 936.94Purchaseof Weed Eaters


936.94HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Field Maintenance


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $ 100.96Pre-mix Fuel for Saws


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $ 33.99Waterfilter for refrigerator


134.95HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $ 23.16HARDWARESTORES


23.16HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Police Investigations $ 17.84HARDWARESTORES; padlock


17.84HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Police Investigations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Rec Center - Special Program $ 119.99BeachDay Supplies; CRF Special Program


119.99HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $ 151.98Ladder & Light Bulbs - Small Tools & Supplies


151.98HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $ 118.93sharpeningfiles


118.93HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


1,554.74HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Harman/ JBL/ AKG/ INF
Harman/ JBL/ AKG/ INF Metro Animal Shelter $ 519.80ELECTRONICSALES speakers for dog room


519.80Harman/JBL/ AKG/ INF - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


519.80Harman/JBL/ AKG/ INF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 2,794.00AquaHawk (Polymer) Chemical & Freight - C


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 40 of 87







2,794.00HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


2,794.00HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $ 14,152.49WesternGateway Corridor Study


14,152.49HDRENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


14,152.49HDRENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERTZ #0103002
HERTZ # 0103002 Fire-EMS Training $ 535.12carrental for class in salt lake city


535.12HERTZ #0103002 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


535.12HERTZ #0103002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Fire-EMS Training $ 874.14Herronhotel stay while attending training


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Fire-EMS Training $ 874.14Christensenhotel stay for training


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Fire-EMS Training $ 874.14Steinhoffhotel stay while attending training


2,622.42HOLIDAYINN EXPRESS - Total For Fire- EMS Training


2,622.42HOLIDAYINN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 24,892.73DyedDiesel Fuel & Ecoclean Power Plus


24, 892.73HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $ 475.86WindowWash Fluid & Hydraulic Oil TRUCK B


475.86HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $ 97.99Schaeffer's Polyurea - Grease - Machinery Su


97.99HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $ 1,329.42Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $ 97.74Fuel


1,427.16HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Meters


26,893.74HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 41 of 87







HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 299.67660279Equipment repair


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 2,554.8470710Equipment repair


2,854.51HONNENEQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


2,854.51HONNENEQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $ 10.49Emergencyrepair part for Lyric - Hose and R


10.49HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Parks - Parks Maint.$ 80.34Dischargehose fittings


80.34HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Regional Water Operations $ 81.97FerricLagoons - Machinery Supplies


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Regional Water Operations $ 81.97FerricLagoons - Mahcinery Supplies


163.94HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Regional Water Operations


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $ 33.52Belts


33.52HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


288.29HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTELSCOM72600730645
HOTELSCOM72600730645 Parks - Parks Maint.$ 1,081.76Hotelrooms for Mark and Matt for CPSI cour


1,081.76HOTELSCOM72600730645 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


1,081.76HOTELSCOM72600730645 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTELSCOM72612137055
HOTELSCOM72612137055 Police Investigations $ 887.70TRAVELAGENCIES; La Quinta hotel


887.70HOTELSCOM72612137055 - Total For Police Investigations


887.70HOTELSCOM72612137055 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W
HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W WWTP Operations $ 32.00Nozzles


32.00HOTSYEQUIPMENT OF W - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 42 of 87







32.00HOTSYEQUIPMENT OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $ 1,242.19PipeNipples/ Coupling, Flashlight & Screw Pi


1,242.19HOWARDSUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Refuse - Residential $ 413.77Nylon & Wire Rope Sling Assemblies


413.77HOWARDSUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


1,655.96HOWARDSUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYATT REG DENVER CC
HYATT REG DENVER CC Police Career Services $ 25.44EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS meal FBI con


HYATT REG DENVER CC Police Career Services $ 24.44EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS meal FBI Con


HYATT REG DENVER CC Police Career Services $ 33.08EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS meal FBI con


HYATT REG DENVER CC Police Career Services $ 24.44EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS meal FBI con


107.40HYATTREG DENVER CC - Total For Police Career Services


107.40HYATTREG DENVER CC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYATT REGENCY DENVER
HYATT REGENCY DENVER Police Career Services $ 1,249.96HYATTHOTELS lodging FBI conference


HYATT REGENCY DENVER Police Career Services $ 506.98HYATTHOTELS Tremel lodging FBI conferenc


HYATT REGENCY DENVER Police Career Services $ 1,021.52HYATTHOTELS hotel Denver FBI conference


2,778.46HYATTREGENCY DENVER - Total For Police Career Services


2,778.46HYATTREGENCY DENVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICHIBAN JAPANESE STE
ICHIBAN JAPANESE STE Police Investigations $ 65.28FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food


65.28ICHIBANJAPANESE STE - Total For Police Investigations


65.28ICHIBANJAPANESE STE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE City Manager $ 790.00ICMACONFERENCE REGISTRATION FOR CAR


790.00ICMAONLINE - Total For City Manager


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 43 of 87







790.00ICMAONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICYBREEZE COOLING LL
ICYBREEZE COOLING LL Refuse - Residential $ 639.90TRASHTRK UNIT #2285 AIR CONDITION UNI


639.90ICYBREEZECOOLING LL - Total For Refuse - Residential


639.90ICYBREEZECOOLING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I Regional Water Operations $ 956.35Colilertand Vessels - Lab Supplies


956.35IDEXXDISTRIBUTION I - Total For Regional Water Operations


956.35IDEXXDISTRIBUTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $ 650.00Doorpins FOR BALER PROJECT


650.00INDUSTRIALSCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


650.00INDUSTRIALSCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $ 132.96Booksfor resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $ 218.28Booksfor resale i museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $ 215.89Booksfor resale in museum store


567.13INGRAMBOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


567.13INGRAMBOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $ 105,747.562023CPU Asphalt Repair


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $ 15,945.752023CPU Asphalt Repair


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $ 49,014.572023CPU Asphalt Repair


170, 707.88INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Distribution


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $ 839.25Retainage - Contract # 23300009


INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfer $ 8,145.37Retainage - Contract # 23300009


8,984.62INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 44 of 87







179,692.50INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATL SOCIETY
INTERNATL SOCIETY Health Insurance Fund $ 1,495.00ISCEBSConference


1,495.00INTERNATLSOCIETY - Total For Health Insurance Fund


1,495.00INTERNATLSOCIETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $ 1,806.00NORTHBALER VALVE REPLACEMENT


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $ 3,412.00SOUTHBALER SPARE VALVE


5,218.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $ 300.00WindowTinting


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $ 300.00WindowTinting


600.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. City Attorney $ 75.00WyomingLow Voltage Company ( Data Drop


75.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Attorney


INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $ 1,178.94Safetyinsp of all hoist chains, harnesses


1,178.94INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint.$ 425.00Graffitiremoval Skate Park


425.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 50.00shippingfor CCTV repair


50.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


7,546.94INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Parks - Parks Maint.$ 250.00CDLtraining for Dirk and Steve


250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Weed & Pest Fund $ 250.00CDLtraining for Dirk and Steve


250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


500.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf - Operations $ 497.91Merchandise


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 45 of 87







497.91JCGOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf - Operations


497.91JCGOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Direct Distribution - Fire $ 770.00NewHire Background Check


770.00JDCINVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


770.00JDCINVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Fire-EMS Training $ 19.20Lunchfor external academy instructors


JERSEY MIKES Fire-EMS Training $ 40.20Lunchfor swift water instructors


59.40JERSEYMIKES - Total For Fire- EMS Training


59.40JERSEYMIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSON RESTAURANT G
JOHNSON RESTAURANT G Golf $ 1,404.00Mealson 6/ 26/ 23


1,404.00JOHNSONRESTAURANT G - Total For Golf


1,404.00JOHNSONRESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 576.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 51.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 106.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 125.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 160.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 706.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 135.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 661.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 160.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 310.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 235.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 661.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 176.00Uniformsupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 46 of 87







KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $ 571.00NewHire Gear Compliment


4,633.00KINSCOLLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 80.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 301.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 226.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 225.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 346.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 32.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 538.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 219.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 130.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 135.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 307.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 333.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 362.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 165.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 345.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 116.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 70.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 145.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 165.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 111.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 32.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 104.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 179.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 204.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 258.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 340.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 45.00Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 275.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 330.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 256.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 450.00Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 330.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 34.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 64.00Uniformsupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 47 of 87







KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 315.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 140.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 182.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 170.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 199.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 70.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 422.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 75.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 258.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 120.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 135.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 171.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 227.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 368.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 190.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 65.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 350.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 437.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 70.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 441.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 65.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 116.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 135.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 267.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 245.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 120.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 65.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 215.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 436.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 285.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 250.49Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 475.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 185.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 230.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 324.00Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 480.00Uniformsupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 48 of 87







15,550.49KINSCOLLC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


20,183.49KINSCOLLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT
KISTLER TENT Fire-EMS Operations $ 35.00Repairof Tent Bag for RERT 2 Decon tent.


35.00KISTLERTENT - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


35.00KISTLERTENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL
KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 536.50CityMix 2/ Fiber Mesh/ Short Load Fee/ Fuel S


536.50KNIFERIVER/ JTL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Refuse - Recycling $ 293.25Materialsto Repair Recycle Depot Concrete


293.25KNIFERIVER/ JTL - Total For Refuse - Recycling


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 244.80CrushedBase


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 969.13CityMix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 567.641/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 240.48CrushedBase


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 1,081.921/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Streets $ 748.881/2" Plant Mix


4,982.61KNIFERIVER/ JTL - Total For Streets


5,812.36KNIFERIVER/ JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KONE, INC.
KONE, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 734.69ElevatorMaint. Annual - Maintenance Agree


734.69KONE, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


734.69KONE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Direct Distribution - Fire $ 1,826.31NewHire Bunker Boots.


1,826.31L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $ 773.33Repairof Turnout Gear


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 49 of 87







L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $ 211.24Bootsfor Lack uniform order


984.57L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


2,810.88L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LA FOUNTAIN DECKER L
LA FOUNTAIN DECKER L Fire- EMS Training $ 65.49Mealfor three members while attending a tr


65.49LAFOUNTAIN DECKER L - Total For Fire- EMS Training


65.49LAFOUNTAIN DECKER L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 375.00MonthlyRental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 525.00MonthlyRental


900.00LAWSONPRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


900.00LAWSONPRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LE MERIDIEN DENVER D
LE MERIDIEN DENVER D Police Career Services $ 36.24EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS meal FBI con


36.24LEMERIDIEN DENVER D - Total For Police Career Services


36.24LEMERIDIEN DENVER D - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LET ER BUCK CAR WASH
LET ER BUCK CAR WASH City Manager $ 17.00CARWASHES


17.00LETER BUCK CAR WASH - Total For City Manager


17.00LETER BUCK CAR WASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIFETIME HEALTH AND
LIFETIME HEALTH AND Fire-EMS Training $ 2,400.00LifetimeHealth and Fitness membership for


2,400.00LIFETIMEHEALTH AND - Total For Fire- EMS Training


2,400.00LIFETIMEHEALTH AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIMMER ROOFING


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 50 of 87







LIMMER ROOFING WWTP Operations $ 275.00Locate & repair leak


275.00LIMMERROOFING - Total For WWTP Operations


275.00LIMMERROOFING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIPOMED INC.
LIPOMED INC. Police Administration $ 1,152.60NON-DURABLE GOODS NOT ELSEWHERE CLA


1,152.60LIPOMEDINC. - Total For Police Administration


1,152.60LIPOMEDINC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA' S SPIC N SPAN
LISA' S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 420.00CleaningService - July 2023


420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG # 0103 Fire-EMS Operations $ 58.67Fuel


LOAF N JUG # 0103 Fire-EMS Operations $ 19.06Unleadedfor Mowers at Station 6


77.73LOAFN JUG # 0103 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


77.73LOAFN JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0106
LOAF N JUG # 0106 City Manager $ 30.00SERVICESTATIONS


30.00LOAFN JUG # 0106 - Total For City Manager


30.00LOAFN JUG #0106 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0130
LOAF N JUG # 0130 Police Administration $ 67.50SERVICESTATIONS water parade day


LOAF N JUG # 0130 Police Administration $ 42.18SERVICESTATIONS water parade day


LOAF N JUG # 0130 Police Administration $ 74.54SERVICESTATIONS water and drinks J. Starr


184.22LOAFN JUG # 0130 - Total For Police Administration


LOAF N JUG # 0130 Police Investigations $ 48.63AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


48.63LOAFN JUG # 0130 - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 51 of 87







232.85LOAFN JUG #0130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE'S #220
LOVE' S # 220 Police Investigations $ 27.93AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


LOVE' S # 220 Police Investigations $ 25.69AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERSl; fuel


53.62LOVE'S # 220 - Total For Police Investigations


53.62LOVE'S #220 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LS ZEELOS CRANKS N P
LS ZEELOS CRANKS N P Police Career Services $ 131.98BICYCLESHOPS- SALES AND SERVICE; items f


131.98LSZEELOS CRANKS N P - Total For Police Career Services


131.98LSZEELOS CRANKS N P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAINSTAY SUITES
MAINSTAY SUITES Fire-EMS Training $ 202.72Hotelfor engineers exam evaluator


202.72MAINSTAYSUITES - Total For Fire- EMS Training


202.72MAINSTAYSUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAPLE CITY DINER
MAPLE CITY DINER Police Investigations $ 46.27EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS; food


MAPLE CITY DINER Police Investigations $ 50.00EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS; food


96.27MAPLECITY DINER - Total For Police Investigations


96.27MAPLECITY DINER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 3.99ADAPTERFOR COOLER IN COMPOST BLDG


3.99MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 47.92Repairsupplies for CBC - Menards


47.92MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Direct Distribution - Fire $ 272.56Windowblinds


272.56MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $ 139.65COMBBLDG SUPPLIES


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:33 AM Page 52 of 87







MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $ 33.79COMB BLDG COLD STORAGE BARN DOOR


173.44MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $ 35.47PolyPump Parts & Cleaning Wipes for the Ve


35.47MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 28.18firewallmounting supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 6.72shopsupplies


34.90MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $ 189.60DEF- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


189.60MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


757.88MENARDSCASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE& SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE& SUPPLY Refuse - Commercial $ 89.92FENCEREPAIR


MICHAELSFENCE& SUPPLY Refuse - Commercial $ 53.59MATERIALSFOR REPAIRING FENCE


143.51MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Commercial


143.51MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $ 2,750.50Nozzles & Valves


2,750.50MIDLANDIMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


2,750.50MIDLANDIMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MILL RIVER BREWING
MILL RIVER BREWING Police Investigations $ 70.00EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS; food


70.00MILLRIVER BREWING - Total For Police Investigations


70.00MILLRIVER BREWING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 597.00230083Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00230092Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00230093Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 117.00101272Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00230079Vehicle alignment


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 53 of 87







ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00230086Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 132.00230092Vehicle service/ repair


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00230094Vehicle alignment


1,631.00MLAUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


1,631.00MLAUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 150.00ElectricalWork - disconnection compost entr


150.00MODERNELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


150.00MODERNELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $ 5,979.22MonthlyJanitorial Service - July 2023


5,979.22Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


5,979.22Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $ 473.14Bearing


473.14MOTIONINDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


473.14MOTIONINDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Commercial $ 1,270.843year service 7/ 15/ 23-7/ 14/ 26


1,270.84MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Recycling $ 423.683year service 7/ 15/ 23-7/ 14/ 26


423.68MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Recycling


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Residential $ 2,541.783year service 7/ 15/ 23-7/ 14/ 26


2,541.78MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Residential


4,236.30MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Cemetery $ 235.00FireAlarm Service Labor


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 54 of 87







235.00MOUNTAINALARM FIRE - Total For Cemetery


235.00MOUNTAINALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Direct Distribution - Fire $ 20.00Webbingfor recruits


20.00MOUNTAINSPORTS - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


20.00MOUNTAINSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $ 67.81PrintingService - certificate of occupancy


67.81MOUNTAINSTATES - Total For Community Development


67.81MOUNTAINSTATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 49.95Acct #12213


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 49.95Acct #12214


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 49.95Acct #12211


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $ 49.95Acct #12212


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $ 80.74Acct #20778


80.74MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $ 120.90Guestinternet Hogadon Lodge


120.90MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $ 450.00Acct #13922


450.00MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $ 49.95Acct #13502


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


901.39MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOME


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 55 of 87







MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOM Cemetery ($ 25.17)DEPARTMENT STORES


MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOM Cemetery $ 23.97DEPARTMENTSTORES


MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOM Cemetery $ 25.17DEPARTMENTSTORES


23.97MURDOCH'S RANCH& HOME - Total For Cemetery


23.97MURDOCH'S RANCH& HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $ 465.99TOOLSFOR BALER


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $ 465.99Toolsfor baler


931.98NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Buildings & Structures Fund $ 24.48HVACRepair supplies for Senior Center - NA


24.48NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


956.46NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 85.00License #NFRY- AAD7QR


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 85.00License #RKOZ- BBTN22


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $ 85.00License #NFRY- AAD7QQ


255.00NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 60.00License #CWIR- AAJS95


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 85.00License #CWIR- AAJS7B


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 85.00License #RKOZ- AZNKYR


230.00NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 45.00License #NFRY- AACSJD


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 85.00License #NFRY- AAD7S4


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $ 85.00License #NFRY- AAD7QW


215.00NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC City Attorney $ 15.65CopyCharges


15.65NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - Total For City Attorney


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $ 115.20EquitableSharing Check For DCI # 2022- 0717


115.20NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund


830.85NATRONACOUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 56 of 87







NATURAL GROCERS CA
NATURAL GROCERS CA City Council $ 11.85GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


11.85NATURALGROCERS CA - Total For City Council


NATURAL GROCERS CA City Manager $ 21.32GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


21.32NATURALGROCERS CA - Total For City Manager


33.17NATURALGROCERS CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $ 81.95LABsupplies


81.95NCLOF WISCONSIN INC - Total For WWTP Operations


81.95NCLOF WISCONSIN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 78.20BASShop Supplies - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 106.50CustodialSupplies for Ice Arena - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 285.57Garbagebags/ air freshener/ toilet cleaner/ w


470.27NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fire- EMS Operations $ 777.45EMSGloves, Hearing protection, Safety Glass


777.45NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 176.39CylinderRental


176.39NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $ 579.28Bleach/Latex Gloves/ Garbage Bags/ Paper To


579.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 40.24safetysupplies


40.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $ 1,200.00Lime


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $ 127.46Tools


1,327.46NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


3,371.09NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH COUNTRY BAIT V
NORTH COUNTRY BAIT V Police Investigations $ 47.23AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; Fuel


47.23NORTHCOUNTRY BAIT V - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 57 of 87







47.23NORTHCOUNTRY BAIT V - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 297.45151570Freight / Shipping Charges For AC M


297.45NORTHPARK TRANSPORA - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


297.45NORTHPARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 325.86ImpactUniversal Joints for baler


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 451.27DualWork Light, Hydraulic Spreader baler


777.13NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 369.00COMPOSTYARD


369.00NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $ 37.08Sewerrepair supplies for Stuckenhoff - NW C


37.08NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $ 258.00BatteryBin Tool FOR MRF


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $ 477.73Suppliesto Repair Recycle Depot Steps


735.73NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 264.80safetysupplies


264.80NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $ 463.68SHOPPAINT- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


463.68NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Weed & Pest Fund $ 339.98ContractorsSupply


339.98NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


2,987.40NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUTECH
NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 286.99IndustrialHand Cleaner & Shipping


286.99NUTECH - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


286.99NUTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $ 61.20VeterinaryServices


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 58 of 87







61.20NVACASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $ 201.03Veterinaryservices


201.03NVACASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


262.23NVACASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $ 3.99Boxof plain envelopes


3.99ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


3.99ODPBUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire- EMS Administration $ 92.36Copierusage


92.36OFFICESHOP INC - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


92.36OFFICESHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $ 90.00Ticketsfor July


90.00ONECALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


90.00ONECALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $ 1,041.00Sampletesting & disposal


1,041.00PACEANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $ 281.00Sampletesting & disposal


281.00PACEANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


1,322.00PACEANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Police Career Services $ 186.50BodyCamera Adapter


186.50PCNSTRATEGIES INC - Total For Police Career Services


186.50PCNSTRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 59 of 87







PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 5,262.35GemsS028749-OP/ Mnt/ mon srvcs g


5,262.35PEAKGEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


5,262.35PEAKGEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN' S INC
PEDEN' S INC Community Development $ 480.73ScreenPrinting Service


480.73PEDEN'S INC - Total For Community Development


480.73PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHR CASPERORTHOPEDIC
PHR CASPERORTHOPEDIC City Attorney $ 35.00DOCTORS, PHYSICIANS


35.00PHRCASPERORTHOPEDIC - Total For City Attorney


35.00PHRCASPERORTHOPEDIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIT STOP #3 TRAVEL C
PIT STOP # 3 TRAVEL C Police Investigations $ 27.26AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS; fuel


27.26PITSTOP # 3 TRAVEL C - Total For Police Investigations


27.26PITSTOP #3 TRAVEL C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 4,268.76UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 4,731.24UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 501.42UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


9,501.42POSTALPROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


9,501.42POSTALPROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRECISION RIFLE WORK
PRECISION RIFLE WORK Police Career Services $ 725.00MISCELLANEOUSPERSONAL SERVICES Bowm


725.00PRECISIONRIFLE WORK - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 60 of 87







725.00PRECISIONRIFLE WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI
PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI Police Administration $ 20.70AUTOMOTIVEREPAIR SHOPS ( NON-DEALER) 


20.70PRISTINEAUTO SOLUTI - Total For Police Administration


20.70PRISTINEAUTO SOLUTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $ 1,395.00CleaningService - July 2023


1,395.00PROFESSIONALCLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


1,395.00PROFESSIONALCLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $ 124.70ANODETESTING EQUIPMENT- OTHER MATE


124.70PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution


124.70PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROTEGE MEDICAL
PROTEGE MEDICAL Fire- EMS Operations $ 69.99LEDFiberoptic MAC & MILLER Laryngoscope


69.99PROTEGEMEDICAL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


69.99PROTEGEMEDICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $ 41.02Boxof Rags - Office Supplies


PURVIS INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $ 1,626.75N. Chem Air Handler Unit Motor - Building S


1,667.77PURVISINDUSTRIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


1,667.77PURVISINDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2791
QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Training $ 297.90Lunchfor engineers exam assessors


297.90QDOBA2791 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 61 of 87







297.90QDOBA2791 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2895
QDOBA 2895 Fire-EMS Training $ 29.15Lunchfor swift water instructors


29.15QDOBA2895 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


29.15QDOBA2895 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 285.00AlarmService Repair at Special Waste


285.00RAPIDFIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


285.00RAPIDFIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RECREATION SUPPLY CO
RECREATION SUPPLY CO Capital Projects Fund $ 9,283.16ReplacementLeisure Pool Pump - Project # 2


9,283.16RECREATIONSUPPLY CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


9,283.16RECREATIONSUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RED IGUANA -
RED IGUANA - Fire- EMS Training $ 75.65Mealfor three members while attending a tr


75.65REDIGUANA - - Total For Fire- EMS Training


75.65REDIGUANA - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REDBACK, USA
REDBACK, USA Fire-EMS Operations $ 555.00StationBoots


555.00REDBACK, USA - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


555.00REDBACK, USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $ 202.00ParkingStalls/ Spaces


202.00REPUBLICPARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 62 of 87







202.00REPUBLICPARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $ 14.28Copierusage


14.28RICOHUSA INC - Total For Community Development


RICOH USA INC Police Administration $ 54.44CopierUsage


54.44RICOHUSA INC - Total For Police Administration


68.72RICOHUSA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $ 29.50MonthlyRental


29.50RockyMountain - Total For Water Distribution


29.50RockyMountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $ 5,731.06Acct #54730761- 088 1


5,731.06ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $ 145.17Acct #54730761- 092 3


145.17ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $ 2,488.38Acct #54730761- 097 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $ 753.57Acct #60445507- 008 5


3,241.95ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 3,900.38Acct #54730761- 096 4


3,900.38ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $ 122.73Acct #54730761- 165 7


122.73ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $ 8,572.41Acct #54730761- 100 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $ 2,017.74Acct #54730761- 126 9


10,590.15ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $ 2,425.41Acct #54730761- 101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $ 4,145.67Acct #54730761- 147 5


6,571.08ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint.$ 5,789.19Acct #54730761- 131 9


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 63 of 87







5,789.19ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $ 330.68Acct #54730761- 156 6


330.68ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 26.13Electricity - Booster


26.13ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $ 171.63Acct #54730761- 004 8


171.63ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


36,620.15ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST
ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Fire- EMS Operations $ 94.66Replace/Install Smoke Detector


94.66ROCKYMTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


94.66ROCKYMTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 227.25Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 227.25Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 540.45Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 331.65Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 227.25Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 162.28Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 104.40Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 331.65Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 331.65Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 104.40Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 433.24Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 162.28Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 208.80Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 113.56Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 560.00Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 853.65Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 67.78Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 1,279.36Porta-John from R& R


6,266.90Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 64 of 87







6,266.90Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB # 6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 19.96IceePops


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 168.46IceeFreezes


188.42SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 9.98IceePops


9.98SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Aquatics- Washington Conc $ 9.98IceePops


9.98SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 36.16SUPPLIESFOR SAFETY MEETING


36.16SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Fire-EMS Administration $ 114.85FireAdmin Supplies


114.85SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Fire- EMS Operations $ 385.52StationSupplies


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Fire-EMS Operations $ 116.16StationSupplies


501.68SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Rec Center - Classes $ 169.52CookieTray, Treats for Kickball, Prizes for Ca


169.52SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Rec Center - Special Program $ 99.04CRFBeach Day Operating Supplies


99.04SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


SAMS CLUB # 6425 WWTP Operations $ 194.18Kitchen, cleaning supplies


194.18SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


1,323.81SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB # 6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 170.95SUPPLIESFOR SCALEHOUSE


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 45.90SUPPLIESFOR ALL BLDGS


216.85SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB # 6425 City Clerk $ 23.96WHOLESALECLUBS


23.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Clerk


SAMSCLUB # 6425 City Manager $ 61.22WHOLESALECLUBS


61.22SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Fire-EMS Administration $ 59.85PromotionalCeremony Supplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 65 of 87







59.85SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Fire-EMS Operations $ 25.96StationSupplies


25.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $ 319.10CONCESSIONS - Pretzels, Hot Dogs, Water, C


319.10SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


706.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $ 7.98ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $ 22.66ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $ 5.44ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $ 11.38ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $ 55.02ConcessionSupplies


102.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conc


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 518.34ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 241.97ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 308.15ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 328.86ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 24.49NachoCheese


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 298.84ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 209.74ConcessionSupplies


1,930.39SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 21.48TrashBags


21.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 3.78ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 24.49NachoCheese


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 62.39Pretzels


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 155.93ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 66.54ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 110.34ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 62.39Pretzals


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 121.76ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 62.39Pretzals


670.01SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $ 22.66ConcessionSupplies


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 66 of 87







SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $ 101.20ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $ 66.68ConcessionSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $ 107.78ConcessionSupplies


298.32SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMSCLUB. COM Ice Arena - Concessions $ 574.00CONCESSIONS - Nacho CHeese, Ring pops, Fr


574.00SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


3,596.68SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL
SCOTT ENVIRONMENTAL Fire- EMS Operations $ 1,596.98MoldInvestigation, Air Sampling & Reporting


1,596.98SCOTTENVIRONMENTAL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


1,596.98SCOTTENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Administration $ 270.00QuarterlyAir Test Program


270.00SEAWESTERNFIRE FIGH - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


270.00SEAWESTERNFIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA- WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Administration $ 153.40PhenixTraditional Composite Helmets


153.40SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


SEA- WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $ 6,766.20PhenixTraditional Composite Helmets


6,766.20SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


6,919.60SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427860
SHELL OIL 5744427860 Police Administration $ 43.11AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati


43.11SHELLOIL 5744427860 - Total For Police Administration


43.11SHELLOIL 5744427860 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $ 68.18Fuel


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 67 of 87







SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $ 51.34Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $ 85.40Fuel


204.92SHELLOIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


204.92SHELLOIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERATON HOTEL
SHERATON HOTEL Police Career Services $ 181.46SHERATONhotel OKC


SHERATON HOTEL Police Career Services $ 907.30SHERATONlodging CALEA conference


1,088.76SHERATONHOTEL - Total For Police Career Services


1,088.76SHERATONHOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $ 197.85Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Sherwin Willia


SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $ 66.55Carpentrysupplies for Ice Arena - Sherwin W


264.40SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Field Maintenance $ 515.80Fieldpaint for outfield lines


SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Field Maintenance $ 352.44Aerosolpaint


868.24SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Field Maintenance


SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Traffic Control $ 143.48Bucket & suction strainers for walk behind st


143.48SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Traffic Control


1,276.12SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $ 99.98PHOTOGRAPHICSTUDIOS new baby plaque


99.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


99.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMSUSHARE. COM
SIMSUSHARE. COM Fire- EMS Training $ 454.953Licenses for Sims U share tactics software


454.95SIMSUSHARE.COM - Total For Fire- EMS Training


454.95SIMSUSHARE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 68 of 87







SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $ 2,184.90ProfessionalArchive Service


2,184.90SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


2,184.90SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $ 700.00ConfidentialLegal or Medial Matters


700.00SMITHPSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


700.00SMITHPSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD # 4185 City Council $ 28.96Donutsfor CBC Open House


SMITHS FOOD # 4185 City Council $ 11.97GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


40.93SMITHSFOOD # 4185 - Total For City Council


40.93SMITHSFOOD # 4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE
SOLARWINDS WORLDWIDE Information Services $ 8,350.00SolawindsNetwork Monitoring Renewal


8,350.00SOLARWINDSWORLDWIDE - Total For Information Services


8,350.00SOLARWINDSWORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 380.00ASSOCIATIONDUES


380.00SOLIDWASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


380.00SOLIDWASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $ 128.62STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRINTING AN


128.62SOURCEOFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications


128.62SOURCEOFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 69 of 87







SP SUPCASE
SP SUPCASE Public Transit - CARES Act $ 383.40TELECOMMUNICATIONEQUIPMENT INCLUD


383.40SPSUPCASE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


383.40SPSUPCASE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP THE BLUE CELL
SP THE BLUE CELL Fire- EMS Training $ 250.00TheNIMS Store - ICS 300 Virtual Training


250.00SPTHE BLUE CELL - Total For Fire- EMS Training


250.00SPTHE BLUE CELL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ AIRPORT EXPRESS
SQ AIRPORT EXPRESS Police Career Services $ 43.70TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES taxi from OKC airpor


SQ AIRPORT EXPRESS Police Career Services $ 41.70TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES airport to hotel okc


85.40SQAIRPORT EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


85.40SQAIRPORT EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ ARCHULETA COMPAN
SQ ARCHULETA COMPAN Human Resources $ 65.10EmployeeRecognition Luncheon - Balloons (


65.10SQARCHULETA COMPAN - Total For Human Resources


65.10SQARCHULETA COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 264.00SPECIALWASTE BACKUP HARDWARE FOR IT


264.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 132.00SPECIALWASTE BACKUP HARDWARE FOR IT


132.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Ft. Caspar Museum $ 344.00Newhard drive for security cameras


344.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 132.00Batterybackup for Hilltop radio


132.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $ 1,625.00COMPUTERMAINTENANCE, REPAIR & SERVI


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $ 132.00COMPUTERMAINTENANCE, REPAIR & SERVI


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 70 of 87







1,757.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Water Meters $ 69.00HDMIcable and Webcam


69.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Water Meters


2,698.00SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ CROWN FORMALWEAR
SQ CROWN FORMALWEAR Fire-EMS Operations $ 10.00Measurementsfor Atkinsons class A uniform


SQ CROWN FORMALWEAR Fire-EMS Operations $ 10.00ClassA sizing for Wing


20.00SQCROWN FORMALWEAR - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


20.00SQCROWN FORMALWEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ INTERIOR SOLUTIO
SQ INTERIOR SOLUTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 397.88CABINETFOR EQUIPT BLDG


397.88SQINTERIOR SOLUTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


397.88SQINTERIOR SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ METRO COFFEE COM
SQ METRO COFFEE COM Human Resources $ 20.00COOWELCOME BASKET


20.00SQMETRO COFFEE COM - Total For Human Resources


20.00SQMETRO COFFEE COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Administration $ 96.00SCHOOLSAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT


SQ MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Administration $ 120.00SCHOOLSAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT


216.00SQMY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Administration


216.00SQMY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ NATIONAL TACTICA
SQ NATIONAL TACTICA Police Career Services $ 1,530.00MEMBERSHIPORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


1,530.00SQNATIONAL TACTICA - Total For Police Career Services


1,530.00SQNATIONAL TACTICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 71 of 87







SQ PEDEN' S INC.
SQ PEDEN' S INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $ 899.00Recruituniforms


899.00SQPEDEN' S INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


SQ PEDEN' S INC. Police Career Services $ 1,260.80MEN'S AND WOMEN' S CLOTHING STORES CP


1,260.80SQPEDEN' S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


2,159.80SQPEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ SUMMIT ELECTRIC Fire-EMS Operations $ 330.59Station1 Captain’ s Room Electrical Install


330.59SQSUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


330.59SQSUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ WYATT ELECTRIC I Capital Projects Fund $ 2,964.99Electricianfees for wiring Crossroads Pump


2,964.99SQWYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


SQ WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint.$ 4,421.88WiringLights to generator at Speedway


SQ WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint.$ 88.18TroubleshootCrossroads motor saver


4,510.06SQWYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


7,475.05SQWYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. City Council $ 33.00OnecentWebsite hosting


SQUARESPACE INC. City Council $ 33.00OnecentWebsite hosting


66.00SQUARESPACEINC. - Total For City Council


SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $ 33.00NorthPlatte River Website hosting


33.00SQUARESPACEINC. - Total For City Manager


SQUARESPACE INC. River Volunteer Events $ 33.00Duesand subscriptions River Revival Two Fly


33.00SQUARESPACEINC. - Total For River Volunteer Events


132.00SQUARESPACEINC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STANTEC CONSULTING S
STANTEC CONSULTING S River Restoration $ 301.001st. St. Environmental Inspect


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 72 of 87







STANTEC CONSULTING S River Restoration $ 2,880.861st. St. Environmental Inspect


3,181.86STANTECCONSULTING S - Total For River Restoration


3,181.86STANTECCONSULTING S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Fire- EMS Administration $ 76.97Foldersand hole punch for SCBA equipment


76.97STAPLES - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


STAPLES Golf - Operations $ 201.96ShopSupplies


201.96STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $ 109.99Officesupplies


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations ($ 109.99)RETURNED Office Supplies


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $ 28.99Officesupplies


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $ 369.96ShopOffice remodel


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations ($ 39.99)Staples Bluetooth device RETURN


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $ 39.99StaplesBluetooth device


398.95STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Police Administration $ 29.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


29.99STAPLES - Total For Police Administration


STAPLES Water Distribution $ 89.96OFFICESUPPLIES- BUILDING SUPPLIES


89.96STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution


797.83STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Police Administration $ 41.95STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRINTING AN


41.95STAPLESDIRECT - Total For Police Administration


41.95STAPLESDIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 342,174.02Loan #CW148


342, 174.02STATEOF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $ 18,490.45RetireeSubsidy - June 2023


STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $ 3,411.67RetireeSubsidy - August 2023


21,902.12STATEOF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 73 of 87







STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $ 96,220.69Loan #DW046


96,220.69STATEOF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


460,296.83STATEOF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAX WYOMING FIRS
STAX WYOMING FIRS WWTP Operations $ 509.77Firstaid supplies


509.77STAXWYOMING FIRS - Total For WWTP Operations


509.77STAXWYOMING FIRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $ 1,224.81Centralizedemployee backgroun


1,224.81STERLING - Total For Human Resources


1,224.81STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STK Shutterstock
STK Shutterstock City Manager $ 30.45COMMERCIALPHOTOGRAPHY, ART, AND GR


30.45STKShutterstock - Total For City Manager


30.45STKShutterstock - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Metro Animal Shelter $ 255.50FireExtinguisher Annual Service


255.50SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Rec Center - Operations $ 368.47FireExtinguisher Annual Service


368.47SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - Total For Rec Center - Operations


623.97SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Streets $ 98.252Annuals and 1 new 2.5 lb Fire Ext.


98.25SUMMITFIRE AND SECU - Total For Streets


98.25SUMMITFIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 74 of 87







SUSHI MONSTER WEST V
SUSHI MONSTER WEST V Fire- EMS Training $ 81.78Mealfor three members attending a training


81.78SUSHIMONSTER WEST V - Total For Fire- EMS Training


81.78SUSHIMONSTER WEST V - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Weed & Pest Fund $ 40.98tools


40.98SUTHERLANDS2219 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


40.98SUTHERLANDS2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Metro Animal Shelter $ 187.25LUMBERAND BUILDING MATERIALS STORES


187.25SUTHERLANDS2816 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $ 104.85SODFOR SERVICE WORK- WATER & SEWER L


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution ($ 62.91)CREDIT FOR RETURN- WATER & SEWER LINE


41.94SUTHERLANDS2816 - Total For Water Distribution


229.19SUTHERLANDS2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO BELL #23072
TACO BELL # 23072 Police Investigations $ 13.09FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food


13.09TACOBELL # 23072 - Total For Police Investigations


13.09TACOBELL # 23072 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Field Maintenance $ 2,392.50EasyMound Pros Choice Oil Dry


2,392.50TARGETSPECIALTY PRO - Total For Field Maintenance


2,392.50TARGETSPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEEX ECOMMERCE
TEEX ECOMMERCE Police Career Services $ 625.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


TEEX ECOMMERCE Police Career Services $ 1,250.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 75 of 87







1,875.00TEEXECOMMERCE - Total For Police Career Services


1,875.00TEEXECOMMERCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE AWARD GROUP
THE AWARD GROUP Police Administration $ 242.42MISCELLANEOUSAND RETAIL STORES CALEA


242.42THEAWARD GROUP - Total For Police Administration


242.42THEAWARD GROUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 61.92Repairsupplies for CBC - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 39.95RecCenter repair supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 32.23Repairsupplies for CBC - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 159.00Newdoor lock for Customer Service - Home


293.10THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Direct Distribution - Fire $ 749.00Patiofurniture set for Sta.3


749.00THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $ 275.79HulaHoes for weeds and tape 300' Tape me


THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $ 348.00M18Drill and Batteries


THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $ 29.74Lumber2x8' s


653.53THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Field Maintenance


THE HOME DEPOT Fire- EMS Administration $ 55.94StorageContainers


55.94THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $ 132.76SmokeDetectors ( AC) and Saw Blades


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $ 88.47anglegrinder and flap disc for tool maintena


221.23THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $ 345.33Suppliesfor pro shop scoreboard and round


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $ 181.61Potholepatch, mulch, shop supplies


526.94THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 124.32MaitShop updates


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 516.69HDShop tool replacements


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 498.00Shopshelves and P& R office


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 241.84Paintingsupplies


1,380.85THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 1,437.04Paintfor Huber pickle ball court


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 76 of 87







THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 20.97Punches


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 142.34Ratchetstraps and acetone


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 25.44Paintfor crossroads well pipe


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 16.98waternozzle


1,642.77THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $ 28.92TRUCKBAR TOUCH UPS


28.92THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $ 368.97LeafBlower & Tool Kit for Lead Operator Tru


368.97THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $ 15.92Spraybottles for oiling stencils


15.92THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $ 65.94Ratchets


65.94THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


6,003.11THEHOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE NATIONAL AUTOGRA
THE NATIONAL AUTOGRA Police Career Services $ 691.15LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS hotel


691.15THENATIONAL AUTOGRA - Total For Police Career Services


691.15THENATIONAL AUTOGRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Police Investigations $ 70.06BUSINESSSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


70.06THEUPS STORE - Total For Police Investigations


THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 58.76shippingfor CCTV camera


58.76THEUPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


128.82THEUPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $ 51.16Carwash


51.16THEWASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


51.16THEWASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 77 of 87







THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 74.3233-mile Monthly Water Charge - May & June


74.32THIRTYTHREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


74.32THIRTYTHREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


T-MOBILE
T-MOBILE Information Services $ 20.90Acct #971783311


T-MOBILE Information Services $ 9.06Acct #971783311


29.96T-MOBILE - Total For Information Services


T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $ 246.08Acct #991259261


246.08T-MOBILE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


276.04T-MOBILE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $ 151.00QuarterlyCopy Charge - May, June & July 20


151.00TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $ 142.18CopyCharge - July 2023


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $ 158.73CopyCharge - June 2023


300.91TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


451.91TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $ 115.20EquitableSharing Check For DCI # 2022-0717


115.20TOWNOF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund


115.20TOWNOF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $ 35.97EngineDEF


35.97TRACTORSUPPLY CO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $ 109.35MISCELLANEOUSAUTOMOTIVE DEALERS Pel


109.35TRACTORSUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


145.32TRACTORSUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 78 of 87







TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI- STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 4,299.92Equipmentrepair TRK# 141240 A HARNESS F


4,299.92TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


4,299.92TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST RUSTY TRUCK
TST RUSTY TRUCK Police Investigations $ 50.20EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS; food


TST RUSTY TRUCK Police Investigations $ 46.43EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS; tow


96.63TSTRUSTY TRUCK - Total For Police Investigations


96.63TSTRUSTY TRUCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST WYOMING RIB
TST WYOMING RIB City Manager $ 64.35EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS LUNCH MEE


64.35TSTWYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager


64.35TSTWYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 290.00station #6 Generator Repair


290.00TWENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TW ENTERPRISES INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 147.40generatorfuses


147.40TWENTERPRISES INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


437.40TWENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $ 146,815.10Maintenance - 8/ 07/ 23 to 8/ 06/ 24


146, 815.10TYLERTECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services


146,815.10TYLERTECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER TRIP
UBER TRIP Police Career Services $ 16.97TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES OKC hotel to airport


UBER TRIP Police Career Services $ 27.82TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES ride to airport


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 79 of 87







UBER TRIP Police Career Services $ 30.93TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES airport to hotelDenv


UBER TRIP Police Career Services $ 5.56TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES tip


UBER TRIP Police Career Services $ 21.92TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES airport to hotel OKC


103.20UBERTRIP - Total For Police Career Services


103.20UBERTRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $ 247.50Uniformsupplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $ 82.50Uniformsupplies


330.00UNIFORMS2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


330.00UNIFORMS2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0162313104
UNITED 0162313104 Police Career Services $ 602.20UNITEDAIRLINES training Fetter


UNITED 0162313104 Police Career Services $ 602.20UNITEDAIRLINES training Simons


1,204.40UNITED0162313104 - Total For Police Career Services


1,204.40UNITED0162313104 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0162313107
UNITED 0162313107 Police Career Services $ 591.10UNITEDAIRLINES training Dabney


591.10UNITED0162313107 - Total For Police Career Services


591.10UNITED0162313107 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0162313167
UNITED 0162313167 Police Career Services $ 325.45UNITEDAIRLINES training Kauffman


UNITED 0162313167 Police Career Services $ 325.45UNITEDAIRLINES training Williams


650.90UNITED0162313167 - Total For Police Career Services


650.90UNITED0162313167 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0162314733
UNITED 0162314733 Fire- EMS Training $ 789.45Airlinetickets for Conference for Adels, Levin


789.45UNITED0162314733 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:34 AM Page 80 of 87







789.45UNITED0162314733 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0162316217
UNITED 0162316217 Health Insurance Fund $ 546.80UNITEDAIRLINES Travel to ISCEBS Symposiu


546.80UNITED0162316217 - Total For Health Insurance Fund


546.80UNITED0162316217 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0164225501
UNITED 0164225501 Police Career Services $ 35.00UNITEDAIRLINES Bag fee CALEA conference


35.00UNITED0164225501 - Total For Police Career Services


35.00UNITED0164225501 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0164226682
UNITED 0164226682 Police Career Services $ 35.00UNITEDAIRLINES bag fee


UNITED 0164226682 Police Career Services $ 35.00UNITEDAIRLINES bag fee CALEA conference


70.00UNITED0164226682 - Total For Police Career Services


70.00UNITED0164226682 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0168011039
UNITED 0168011039 Police Investigations $ 363.90UNITEDAIRLINES cr23- 027899 Lincowski flig


UNITED 0168011039 Police Investigations $ 363.90UNITEDAIRLINES cr23-027899 Jacobs


727.80UNITED0168011039 - Total For Police Investigations


727.80UNITED0168011039 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED RENTALS
UNITED RENTALS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 2,435.50TrainThe Trainer Training for Genie Lift Ops


2,435.50UNITEDRENTALS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


2,435.50UNITEDRENTALS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $ 44.91Fuel


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 81 of 87







USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $ 72.73Fuel


USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $ 41.10Fuel


USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $ 78.94Fuel


237.68USAGASOLINE - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


237.68USAGASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $ 26.50GOVERNMENTSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


26.50VCNNATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


26.50VCNNATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire- EMS Administration $ 1,600.40Acct #571507176- 00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $ 80.02Acct #571507176- 00002


1,680.42VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $ 106.32Acct #942021615- 00001


106.32VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


1,786.74VERIZONWIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $ 32.72InterpretationServices


32.72VOIANCELANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications


32.72VOIANCELANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $ 66.12FileDestruction Service


66.12VRCCOMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


66.12VRCCOMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL- MART # 1617 Aquatics - Operations $ 9.28CommandHook


9.28WAL-MART # 1617 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 82 of 87







WAL-MART #1617 Sewer Stormwater $ 9.40Icefor dogs in parade


9.40WAL-MART # 1617 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


18.68WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL- MART # 3778 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 5.86ButterSpray


5.86WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 5.86ButterSpray


5.86WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


WAL- MART # 3778 Regional Water Operations $ 35.14Dessertfor GWG Meeting  & Staple - Split Ac


35.14WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


WAL-MART #3778 RWS - Guardian $ 8.96Dessertfor GWG Meeting  & Staple - Split Ac


8.96WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For RWS - Guardian


55.82WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM
WALMART. COM Information Services $ 24.88RokuDevice for Council Meetings


WALMART. COM Information Services $ 76.00ConvertibleHand Truck


100.88WALMART.COM - Total For Information Services


100.88WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WASH AND GLOW
WASH AND GLOW Regional Water Operations $ 20.00CarWash for the Ford Explorer - Vehicle Sup


20.00WASHAND GLOW - Total For Regional Water Operations


20.00WASHAND GLOW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WASTEQUIP MAYFAB
WASTEQUIP MAYFAB Balefill - Baler Processing $ 1,081.25OMNICONTRACT 90 GAL TOTER CONTAINER


1,081.25WASTEQUIPMAYFAB - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


1,081.25WASTEQUIPMAYFAB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 83 of 87







WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 142.25SlidingBracket Kit & Freight


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 146.28SlidingBracket Kit & Freight


288.53WATERTECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


288.53WATERTECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $ 43.58Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Wear P


43.58WEARPARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC Fire-EMS Operations $ 44.02boltsand washers for new Ranger pt box


44.02WEARPARTS INC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


WEAR PARTS INC Regional Water Operations $ 155.95Casper8 Pump Bolts & Washers - Well Suppl


155.95WEARPARTS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


243.55WEARPARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WENDY'S # 6911
WENDY' S # 6911 Police Investigations $ 80.69FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food for investig


WENDY' S # 6911 Police Investigations $ 23.70FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS; food


104.39WENDY'S # 6911 - Total For Police Investigations


104.39WENDY'S # 6911 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $ 146.13LibraryPlan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $ 965.71Online/Software Subscription & Out of Plan


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $ 865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $ 146.13LibraryPlan Charges


2,123.68WESTPUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


2,123.68WESTPUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU
WESTERN ENGRAVERS SU Metro Animal Shelter $ 248.23HARDWAREEQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES tags


248.23WESTERNENGRAVERS SU - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


248.23WESTERNENGRAVERS SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 84 of 87







WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Capital Projects Fund $ 2,285.00Installationof graphics on CRR trucks


2,285.00WESTERNSIGN & DESIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


2,285.00WESTERNSIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $ 40.00Keysupplies for BAS shop - Western Wyo Lo


40.00WESTERNWYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


40.00WESTERNWYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WIND RIVER TOWING
WIND RIVER TOWING Police Investigations $ 286.00TOWINGSERVICES; tow


286.00WINDRIVER TOWING - Total For Police Investigations


286.00WINDRIVER TOWING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $ 17.88FreezePops


17.88WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $ 17.88FreezePops


17.88WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $ 140.05PromotionalCeremony Supplies


140.05WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $ 40.27StationSupplies


40.27WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $ 18.00CookingClass Supplies CRC


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $ 215.60CookingClass Supplies; CRC Camp Supplies


233.60WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $ 8.76OFFICESUPPLIES- BUILDING SUPPLIES


8.76WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


458.44WMSUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 85 of 87







WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $ 1,051.53EMSEquipment Bags


WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $ 267.83HelmetFronts for Promotions


1,319.36WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


1,319.36WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY MountainPlains M
WPY MountainPlains M Ft. Caspar Museum $ 330.00MuseumConference


330.00WPYMountainPlains M - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


330.00WPYMountainPlains M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,693.71GemsS028770- 5-Year Closed Bal


1,693.71WSPUSA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


1,693.71WSPUSA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.CNCA.COM
WWW.CNCA. COM Police Administration ($ 45.00)CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


45.00)WWW. CNCA. COM - Total For Police Administration


45.00)WWW.CNCA.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYO SHIRT & GIFT
WYO SHIRT & GIFT Human Resources $ 13.31COOWELCOME BASKET


13.31WYOSHIRT & GIFT - Total For Human Resources


13.31WYOSHIRT & GIFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wyoming Recreation P
Wyoming Recreation P Aquatics - Operations $ 235.00WRPAMembership and Conference Registra


235.00WyomingRecreation P - Total For Aquatics - Operations


235.00WyomingRecreation P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 86 of 87







WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Baler Processing $ 18.54FlatIron Bar FOR BALER


18.54WYOMINGSTEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


18.54WYOMINGSTEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire- EMS Operations $ 2,412.00ReplacementEquipment for Zoll Monitors


2,412.00ZOLLMEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


2,412.00ZOLLMEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2,198,914.50CITYWIDEBILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         ( Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment


are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           


SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 8/ 9/ 2023 9:23:35 AM Page 87 of 87







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting
08/15/23


Additional Accounts Payable


08/03/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements
Bev Skovgard - Travel Reimbursement 247.00
Michelle Rand - Travel Reimbursement 247.00


494.00


Total Additional AP 494.00$            


Payroll


08/03/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 989,872.31
Other Employee Liabilities 2,626.42
Internal Revenue Service 268,591.18
Wyoming Retirement System 232,347.71
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 24,868.93
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 374,271.69
ICMA Retirement 25,293.48
Lincoln National Life Insurance 16,550.08
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,950.00
Reliastar Life Insurance- Accident/Voya 1,388.49


1,937,760.29
08/04/23 Fire Payroll


Salary & Wages 130,482.96
Internal Revenue Service 24,755.65
Wyoming Retirement System 53,071.39
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,642.57
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 56,652.05
ICMA Retirement 5,083.74
Lincoln National Life Insurance 636.43
Orchard Trust Retirement 8,165.00
Reliastar Life Insurance- Accident/Voya 33.86


282,523.65


Total Payroll 2,220,283.94$  


Addendum Total 2,220,777.94$  


Page 1 of 1







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS


Council Meeting
08/15/23


Conflict Claims


07/27/23 Lisa Engebretsen Travel Reimbursement 289.25$             


Claims Total 289.25$             



















July 17, 2023


Mayor Bruce Knell and Casper City Council
City of Casper
123 West 1st Street
Casper, WY 8260


Re: Support for Trap-Neuter-Return management of community cats


Dear Mayor Knell and members of the Council, 


The Humane Society of the United States (HSUS), the nation’s largest animal protection
organization, understands that managing community cats is a complex issue that concerns many
local leaders and agencies mandated to serve and protect the public. Cat management should
be designed to protect public safety, protect cats, and provide animal control agencies with
effective, proactive, humane tools to manage cat populations. We support and promote
strategic, non-lethal management of community cats who already exist outdoors through
sterilization and vaccination efforts, such as trap-neuter-return (TNR). 


We support the efforts of local stakeholders to implement TNR and other proven strategies for
addressing free-roaming cats for the benefit of all residents of your community. Our publication, 
Managing Community Cats: A Guide for Municipal Leaders, outlines the efficacy and benefits of
non-lethal management for unowned community cats.   


Community cat programs are now the standard for animal shelters across the country, 
combining community-based trap-neuter return with shelter policies allowing healthy stray cats
to be sterilized and vaccinated then returned to their outdoor home and efforts to rehome
young kittens. Many animal control agencies and animal shelters work with their community to
ensure the sterilization and vaccination of community cats and provide support to the people
who care for them, with more than half directly participating in sterilizing and returning cats. 
It’s estimated that almost one third of shelters have staff positions dedicated to community cat
programs. This is a testament to how effective these efforts are.  


After a century of removing cats from the outdoors without having an impact on their numbers, 
shelter professionals have found trap-neuter-return based programs are far more effective in
both saving lives within the shelter and decreasing the overall population of free-roaming cats in
our communities. A number of studies have been published to support this: 


A community cat program at the University of Central Florida in the 1990s reduced cat
population by 85% over the course of 10 years. 







A population of over 300 cats in Newburyport, MA was eliminated through a concerted TNR
effort paired with rehoming of adoptable kittens.  


A 67% decrease in cat population was found in a Chicago neighborhood targeted for TNR, 
over the course of 8 years.  


A study of TNR in rural North Carolina compared the impact of TNR with control groups. 
There was a 36% mean decrease where TNR was employed ( range 30-89%) versus a 47% 
mean increase of control groups – where the actual increases across the three sites were
31%, 127%, 283%. 


Sadly, kittens born to the cats currently living outdoors, if not sterilized, will continue to fill the
shelter at taxpayer expense or they will perish – only 25% of kittens born outdoors survive past
6 months of age. These deaths are preventable with TNR. 


A study of data from before and after community cat programs were implemented six shelters
across the country found a 40% decline in kitten intake with a 32% decline in overall cat intake
and a corresponding 87% decline in kittens euthanized and an 83% decline in overall feline
euthanasia.  


Trap-neuter-return programs are supported by the American Association of Feline Practitioners
and the Association of Shelter Veterinarians as well as a plethora of other veterinary organizations
and individual veterinary professionals. The American Bar Association also supports TNR, 
encouraging county and municipal governments to adopt laws that allow residents to engage in
TNR and the ongoing management of free-roaming cats. 


TNR is an effective use of resources as it is less expensive than trapping and impounding cats, 
caring for them during their stray hold, and providing an outcome – be that adoption, transfer, 
or euthanasia. Fewer cats needing government assistance means a decrease in municipal costs. 
Moreover, agencies employing community cat programs have documented decreases in
complaints about cats – some by 90%. Sterilized cats are less likely to roam or fight over
territory, don’t engage in noisy mating rituals, and obviously don’t reproduce – all common
sources of nuisance complaints about cats.  


The National Animal Care and Control Association, a professional organization for animal control
and humane law enforcement officers, also favors TNR over trap and remove. In a statement on
Animal Control Intake of Free-Roaming Cats, it states:  It is the position of NACA that indiscriminate
pick up or admission of healthy, free-roaming cats, regardless of temperament, for any purpose
other than TNR/SNR, fails to serve commonly held goals of community animal management and
protection programs and, as such, is a misuse of time and public funds and should be avoided. 


A trap-and-remove management scheme is simply ineffective and expensive. Consider a scenario
where an officer traps and removes a portion of the cats, possibly satisfying the initial complaints. 







The remaining cats will reproduce, and the population will return to the level it was prior to the
officer’s trapping. The officer will again respond to complaints by removing those cats who are
easily trapped, while the remaining cats produce new kittens. The cycle continues and the problem
is never solved. The costs associated with various community cat management strategies
implemented over the course of ten years was analyzed in a peer-reviewed paper published last
year. A summary of the finding is outlined in Guidance to Better Manage Free-Roaming Cat
Populations. 


Working alongside humane organizations and compassionate citizens to sterilize and stabilize the
community’s cat population can achieve the shared goal of fewer unowned cats outdoors. Fewer
outdoor cats means fewer community complaints and a reduced risk of predation on wildlife. 
Moreover, allowing residents to openly manage cat colonies promotes the adoption of sanitary
feeding practices, identification and intervention of new cats to the colony – who may be lost or
abandoned – so that they may be reunited or rehomed, and collaboration with authorities when a
problem arises. By clearing pathways for cats to be sterilized, an overall reduction in the
community’s outdoor cat population can be realized more quickly. We recommend ordinances that
allow for TNR-based programs for managing outdoor cat populations and reducing both the
number of free-roaming cats in the community as well as stemming the number of these cats that
need to be handled by the shelter.  


Thank you for considering our comments to make your community a healthier and safer place for
people, cats, and wildlife. Should you have any questions or desire to discuss this mater in more
detail, please don’t hesitate to reach out to us. We welcome an opportunity to assist you in creating
effective, humane policy for cats and your community. 


Sincerely,  


Danielle Bays
Senior Analyst, Cat Protection and Policy
dbays@humanesociety. org
202-839-2022


Cc:  
Office of the City Manager, jmartinez@casperwy.gov
Casper Police Chief Keith McPheeters, police@casperwy.gov



























































MEMOTO: 


FROM: 


August 3, 2023


SUBJECT: 


City Council


J. Carter Napier, City Manager ..l
Eric K. Nelson, City Attomey i,


An Ordinance in Support of Continuing the Fifth Cent Optional General
Purpose Excise Tax Pursuant to Wyoming Statutes§ 39- 15-203(a)( i)( F)(II) 


Meeting Type & Date: 
Regular Council Meeting
August 15, 2023


Action type: 
Third Reading


Recommendation: 
ThatCity Council consider the proposed ordinance on Third Reading. 


Summary: 
TheState of Wyoming collects a 4% state- wide excise tax, of which 69% is distributed to the State
of Wyoming general fund. Theremaining portion, less administrative costs ( approximately 30%), 
is distributed to local governments based on the percentage of the county population residing
within the municipality or unincorporated parts of the county. 


Wyoming Statutes also allow forthe collection of local sales and use taxes of up to 3% percent, 
also knownas the fifth, sixth and seventh cent. 


Thefifthcent sales tax, which requires voter approval when it is firstenacted, was first approved
by the voters of Natrona County in 1974 and has been continued by election every fouryears since
its initial approval. The continuation of the fifthcent sales tax inNatrona County has routinely
received the support of well over seventy percent ( 70%) of ballots cast within the County . The
fifth cent was most recently overwhelmingly approved by the voters foran additional four -year
term in 2022. 


As an alternative to continuing the fifth cent excise tax by the ballot method, Wyoming Statues
Section 39-15-203(a)( i)( F)( II) also provides for the tax to be continued without placing it on the
ballot if favorably supported by a resolution adopted by the governing body of the county and by
ordinances adopted by the governing bodies of at least a majority of the incorporated
municipalities within the county. The tax may be continued by this method if the county clerk
certifies to the county treasurer that a sufficient number of ordinances or resolutions to continue
the tax have been adopted at least 90 days prior to the election to determine the continuation of the
tax. 


Page 1 of 2



















































Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement


This Amendment No. 1 to the Ground Lease Agreement (" Amendment") is entered into


on this day of August, 2023, by and between the City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming
municipal corporation with offices at 200 North David Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601


Landlord") and WYO Complex, a Wyoming non- profit corporation (" Tenant") ( Landlord and


Tenant are herein each a " Party" and are collectively referred to as the " Parties"). 


RECITALS: 


WHEREAS, on October 4, 2022, the Parties entered into a Ground Lease Agreement
Agreement") for an indoor recreational sports facility, parking lot and other appurtenances; and, 


WHEREAS, the Agreement was recorded in the Natrona County Clerk' s office on October
12, 2022, as Instrument Number 1131654; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to change the Land size and boundaries leased to the


Tenant to accommodate expanded Improvements; and, 


WHEREAS the change to the Land size and boundaries will provide opportunity for more
community and economic development for the Landlord, and an expanded Facility for the Tenant; 
and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to add and clarify other items in the Agreement as
described herein. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the


sufficiency of which is acknowledged, Landlord and Tenant, for themselves, their permitted
successors, and assigns, hereby agree as follows: 


1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS


The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein at this point as if filly set forth
as part of this Amendment. 


2. AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE I (DEFINITIONS), SECTION 1. 01 DEFINITIONS, 


LAND." 


The definition of "Land" is deleted and replaced with the following: 


Land" shall mean all that certain plot, piece, or parcel of land, approximately 14. 39
acres, located in the City of Casper, County of Natrona, State of Wyoming, and which land is
legally described in revised Exllibits_A tUid B, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 


Page 1 of 4







3. AMENDMENTS TO EXHIBIT A AND EXHIBIT B. 


A. The Exhibit A Cover Page and Exhibit A are amended as described below. 


1. Delete this text from the Exhibit A Cover Page: 


WLC Engineering & Surveying Map of the Leased Premises dated March 15, 2022, 
and July 27, 2022. 


2. Add this text to the Exhibit A Cover Page: 


WLC Engineering & Surveying Map of the Leased Premises as follows: Exhibit " A" 
1 of 2, 8. 16 acres, dated 1- 9- 23 REV. 2, and Exhibit " A" - 2 of 2, 6. 23 acres dated 1- 9- 


2023 REV 2. 2023. 


3. Exhibit A is hereby replaced with a revised Exhibit A that matches the added text
above and is attached hereto. 


B. The Exhibit B Cover Page and Exhibit B are amended as follows: 


1, 1. Delete this text from the Exhibit B Cover Page


WLC Legal Description of the Leased Premises dated March 15, 2022, and July 27, 
2022. 


2. Add this text to the Exhibit B Cover Page: 


Exhibit B ( Page 1 of 1, 8. 16 Acres — East Lease Area), WLC Legal Description of the


Leased Premises dated March 15, 2022 — REV .2 January 9, 2023, and, Exhibit B ( 2
pages, 6. 23 Acres — West Lease Area), WLC Legal Description of the Leased Premises


dated July 27, 2022 REV . 2 January 9, 2023. 


3. Exhibit B is hereby replace with a revised Exhibit B that matches the added text
above and is attached hereto. 


4. ADD SECTION 30. 17 AS FOLLOWS: 


30. 17 Irrigation and Maintenance Boundaries. The irrigation and maintenance boundaries for


the Land are set forth on the document attached as Exhibit E hereto and titled WYO SPORTS


RANCH IRRIGATION AND MAINTEANCE BOUNDARIES. 


5. RATIFICATION


The terms and conditions of the Agreement, as modified herein, are hereby ratified by the
parties and shall remain in full force and effect. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned duly authorized representatives of the


Parties have executed this Amendment as of the day and year above. 


Signature pages to follow.) 


Page 2 of 4







APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


V'd4' Gu-'. 4c- 
cx


N) 


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel


City Clerk


Signature page for the City of Casper


Landlord: 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING


A municipal corporation


Bruce K. Knell


Mayor


Page 3 of 4







IL VOILA" 


Signature page for WYO Complex


Tenant: 


WYO Complex


a Wyoming non-profit corporation


Page 4 of 4































































RESOLUTION NO. 23-167 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRST AMENDMENT 
TO THE IRU AGRpEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING, AND MOUNTAIN WEST 
TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION. 


WHEREAS, on September 20, 2022, the City of Casper and Mountain West 


Technologies Corporation ("MWT') entered into an IRU Agreement whereby MWT granted the 
City an exclusive indefeasible right of use to twelve (12) strands of dark fiber optic cable for thirty 


(30) years and the City agreed to license portions of its conduit, fiber and other appurtenances


("Facilities") to MWT; and,


WHEREAS, the Facilities are in need of substantial repair and maintenance and it 


is in the best interest of both parties to effectuate those repairs; and, 


WHEREAS the Parties agree that the City shall reduce the IRU fee payable to 


MWT under the IRU Agreement by the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000) in exchange 
for the conveyance of the Facilities, and MWT shall repair and maintain said Facilities at its cost 


and expense and as otherwise described in the First Amendment to IRU Agreement and the IRU 


Agreement. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, the First Amendment to IRU Agreement between the City of 
Casper and MWT. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ � 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 















RESOLUTION NO. 23-168 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING PROVIDING FOR THE 
NAMING OF LEGAL DEPOSITORIES AND 
INVESTMENT FIRMS FOR 2023. 


WHEREAS, Wyoming Statutes §9-4-801 through §9-4-832 provide 
procedures for the deposit of city monies in local, state and national banks; and, 


WHEREAS, it is necessary for interested banks to pledge and provide 
security for such deposits, and it has been necessary for the City Treasurer to contact local 
banks to determine which local banks are interested in becoming local depositories for city 
funds; and further, 


WHEREAS, Wyoming Statute §9-4-831 permits the City Treasurer to 
invest public funds, and whereas such investments are made through investment firms. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY 
OF THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the following local banks are hereby are 
named local depositories for city funds in 2023, subject to the City Treasurer receiving 
required documentation for such deposits and the discretion of the City Treasurer: First 
Interstate Bank, US Bank, ANB Bank, and First State Bank. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the following investment companies 
are designated brokers for the City of Casper in 2023: First Interstate Bank, Wyoming 
State Treasurer - WYOSTAR, Wyoming State Treasurer - WYOSTAR II, and Wyoming 
Governmental Investment Fund (WGIF). 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that in the event any other properly 
qualified institutions become available during the year, this Resolution may be presented 
to the City of Casper, Wyoming, City Council for amendment. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on this_ day of ___ _ 
2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


�lte.� 
ATTEST: 


Fleur D. Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 















































RESOLUTION NO. 23-169


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
AGREEMENT WITH MYERS & SONS CONSTRUCTION, LP, 
FOR THE SAM H. HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT SECONDARY TREATMENT REHABILITATION, 
PHASE 2, PROJECT NO. 23-002. 


WHEREAS, the City of Casper desires to change the scope of work and related 
compensation for Phase 2 of the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment 
Rehabilitation, Project No. 23-002; and, 


WHEREAS, Myers & Sons Construction, LP (Myers) is able and willing to provide 
those services specified as Change Order No. 1 to the agreement for Phase 2 of the Sam H. Hobbs 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Rehabilitation, Project No. 23-002, and further 
described therein. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and 
the City Clerk to attest, Change Order No. 1 to the agreement with Myers for a price increase of 
Fifty-Four Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($54,000.00) for Phase 2 of the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Rehabilitation, Project No. 23-002. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to make 
verified partial payments and contract extensions throughout the project, retaining those amounts 
prescribed by the agreement, equal to a total Change Order No. 1 amount not to exceed Fifty-Four 
Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($54,000.00), for a total price not to exceed One Million Forty-Two 
Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($1,042,000). 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ______ _, 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
(Phase 2 of the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Rehabilitation, 
Project No. 23-002) 


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


Resolution - Change Order No. I 
Phase 2 of the Sam H. Hobbs 
WWTP Secondary Treatment Rehabilitation 
Project No. 23-002 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 











Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 1 of 10


CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


PART I - AGREEMENT


This Contract for Professional Services (“ Contract”) is entered into on this ____ day of
2023, by and between the following parties: 


1.  The City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming municipal corporation, 200 North David
Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601 (“ City”). 


2.  Andritz Separation Inc., 1010 Commercial Boulevard South, Arlington, Texas 76001
Contractor”). 


Throughout this document, the City and the Contractor may be collectively referred to as
the “ parties.” 


RECITALS


A.  The City is undertaking a project to service a dewatering centrifuge located at the
Wastewater Treatment Plant. 


B.  The project requires professional services for the service of the centrifuge. 


C.  The Contractor represents that it is ready, willing, and able to provide the professional
services to City as required by this Contract. 


D.  The City desires to retain the Contractor for such services. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein
to be performed, the parties agree as follows: 


1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: 


The Contractor shall perform the following services in connection with and respecting the
project: Perform an inspection, vibration analysis, and trim balance on the centrifuge as set
forth in the attached Exhibit “A”, as modified and attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. 


2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE: 


The services of the Contractor shall be undertaken and completed on or before the 31st day
of December, 2023. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 2 of 10


3. COMPENSATION: 


In consideration of the performance of services rendered under this Contract, the
Contractor shall be compensated for services performed in accordance with paragraph 1, 
not to exceed a lump sum of Twelve Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty Dollars


12,730.00).  


4. METHOD OF PAYMENT: 


Payment will be made following completion of the terms set forth herein and receipt of an
itemized invoice, certified under penalty of perjury, from the Contractor for services
rendered in conformance with the Contract, and following approval by the Casper City
Council.  The invoice for payment must specify the correct amount due; that the Contractor
has performed the services rendered under this Contract, in conformance with the Contract, 
and that it is entitled to receive the amount requested under the terms of the Contract. 


If amounts owed by the Contractor to the City for any goods, services, licenses, permits or
any other items or purpose remain unpaid beyond the City’s general credit policy, those
amounts may be deducted from the payment being made by the City to the Contractor
pursuant to this Contract. 


5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


This Contract is subject to and incorporates the provisions attached hereto as PART II -- 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 


6. EXTENT OF CONTRACT: 


This Contract represents the entire and integrated Agreement between the City and the
Contractor, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral.  The Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both
the City’s and the Contractor’ s authorized representatives. 


The City and the Contractor each individually represent that they have the requisite
authority to execute this Contract and perform the services described in this Contract. 


7. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: 


The Contractor shall not be liable a) for any indirect / consequential damages and b) for
any loss of profit, loss of revenue, loss of production and loss of use, whether foreseeable
or not.  The Contractor’ s aggregate limitation of liability shall be limited to 500,000 USD.  
The limitations of liability defined above shall apply, regardless of whether the claim is
under contract or otherwise. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1











Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 4 of 10


CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


PART II - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS


1. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: 


1.1 The City may terminate this Contract anytime by providing thirty ( 30) days written
notice to Contractor of intent to terminate said Contract. In such event, all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies and reports prepared by the Contractor under this
Contract shall, at the option of the City, become its property, and the Contractor shall be
entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed on
such documents. 


1.2 Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to the City
for damages sustained by the City, by virtue of termination of the Contract by Contractor, 
or any breach of the Contract by the Contractor, and the City may withhold any payments
to the Contractor for the purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount of damages
due the City from the Contractor are determined. 


2. CHANGES: 


The City may, from time to time, request changes in the scope of the services of the
Contract.  Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the
Contractor's compensation, which are mutually agreed upon between the City and the
Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Contract. There shall be no
increase in the amount of Contractor's compensation unless approved by Resolution
adopted by City. 


3. ASSIGNABILITY: 


The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Contract, and shall not transfer any
interest in the same ( whether by assignment or novation) without the prior written approval
of the City: provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to the
Contractor from the City under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or
other financial institution, or to a trustee in bankruptcy, without such approval. Notice of
any assignment or transfer shall be furnished to the City within five ( 5) business days of
any assignment or transfer. 


4. AUDIT: 


The City and its representatives shall have access and obtain at its discretion, copies to any
books, documents, papers, electronic data and records of the Contractor, which are
pertinent to this Contract. The Contractor shall immediately, upon receiving written
instruction from the City, provide to any independent auditor or accountant all books, 
documents, papers, electronic data and recordings of the Contractor which are pertinent to


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 5 of 10


this Contract. The Contractor shall cooperate fully with any such independent auditor or
accountant during the entire course of any audit authorized by the City. 


5. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY: 


In carrying out the program, the Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 
The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants for employment are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, 
color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. Such action shall include, but not be
limited to, the following: employment upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; 
and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor shall post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices
required by the government setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 
The Contractor shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability. 


6. OWNER OF PROJECT MATERIALS: 


All finished or unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, 
photographs, films, duplicating plates, and reports prepared by the Contractor under this
Contract shall be considered the property of the City, and upon completion of the services
to be performed, or termination of this Contract, they will be turned over to the City
provided that, in any case, the Contractor may, at no additional expense to the City, make
and retain such additional copies thereof as Contractor desires for its own use; and provided
further, that in no event may any of the documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, 
models, photographs, films, duplicating plates, or other reports retained by the Contractor
be released to any person, agency, corporation, or organization without the written consent
of the City. 


For the sake of clarity, the Contractor shall retain ownership in its intellectual property
right used in the performance of this Contract. 


7. FINDINGS CONFIDENTIAL: 


All reports, information, data, etc., given to or prepared, or assembled by the Contractor
under this Contract are confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without the prior written consent of the City.  Subject to the
Wyoming Public Records Act, Wyoming Statutes § 16-4-201 et seq., any information
labelled confidential by the Contractor shall be kept confidential by the City. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 6 of 10


8. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: 


This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wyoming. The Courts of the
State of Wyoming shall have jurisdiction over this Contract and the parties. The venue shall
be the Seventh Judicial District, Natrona County, Wyoming. The Contractor shall also
comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the local, state, or federal
governments and shall not trespass on any public or private property in performing any of
the work embraced by this Contract. 


9. PERSONNEL: 


The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure, all personnel required in performing
the services under this Contract.  Such personnel shall not be employees of the City.  All
of the services required shall be performed by the Contractor, or under its supervision, and
all personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.  All personnel employed by
Contractor shall be employed in conformity with applicable local, state or federal laws. 


10. SUBCONTRACTOR: 


The Contractor shall not employ any subcontractor to perform any services in the scope of
this project, unless the subcontractor is approved in writing by the City.  Any approved
subcontractor shall be paid by the Contractor. 


11. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION: 


A. Prior to the commencement of work, Contractor shall procure and maintain for the
duration of the Contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work
hereunder by the Contractor, its subcontractors, agents, representatives, or employees. 


B. Minimum Scope and limit of Insurance.   


Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 


1. Commercial General Liability (CGL):  Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01
covering CGL on an “ occurrence” basis, including products and completed
operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with
limits in the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 250,000) to any
claimant for any number of claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence; 
or the sum of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) for all claims arising out
of a single transaction or occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25
03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence
limit).  The CGL policy shall be endorsed to contain Employers Liability/Stop Gap
Coverage. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 7 of 10


2. Automobile Liability:  Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering
Code 1 (any auto), or if Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-
owned), with limit no less than Five Hundred Thousand ($ 500,000) per accident
for bodily injury and property damage. 


3. Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of Wyoming with Statutory
Limits.  


4. Professional Liability ( Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriate to the
Contractor’ s profession, with limit no less than the sum of Two Million Dollars


2,000,000) to any claimant for any number of claims arising out of a single
transaction or occurrence; or the sum of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) for all
claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence and in the aggregate.     


C. Other Insurance Provisions


The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions: 


1. Additional Insured Status
The City, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect
to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor including materials, parts, or equipment furnished in connection with
such work or operations. General liability coverage shall be provided in the form
of an endorsement to the Contractor’ s insurance on the current ISO Form. 


2. Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this Contract, the Contractor’ s insurance coverage shall
be primary and non- contributory insurance coverage as respects the Contractor as
respects the City, its officers, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents
and volunteers.  


3. Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled, 
materially changed, or reduced, except with notice to the Contractor who will notify
City. Such notice to the City shall be provided in a commercially reasonable time. 


4. Waiver of Subrogation
Contractor hereby grants to City a waiver of any right to subrogation which any
commercial general liability or auto insurer of said Contractor may acquire against
the City by virtue of the payment of any loss under such insurance.  Contractor
agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of
subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the City has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 8 of 10


5. Deductibles and Self- Insured Retentions
Contractor is responsible for declaring all deductibles and self-insured retentions
under its policies prior to entering into an agreement with the City. 


6. Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’ s rating of no less
than A:VII, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the City. 


7. Claims Made Policies


If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:     
a. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the


Contract or the beginning of Contract work. 
b. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided


for at least three ( 3) years after completion of the contract of work. 
However, Contractor’ s liabilities under this Contract shall not be deemed
limited in any way by the insurance coverage required. 


c. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another
claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the Contract
effective date, the Contractor must purchase “ extended reporting” coverage
for a minimum of three (3) years after completion of contract work and at
all times thereafter until the applicable statute of limitations runs. 


8. Verification of Coverage
Contractor shall furnish the City with original certificates of insurance including all
required amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language
effecting coverage required by this clause and a copy of the Declarations and
Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to the City
before work begins. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the City before work commences.  However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’ s
obligation to provide them.  The City reserves the right to require complete, 
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required
by these specifications, at any time. 


9. Subcontractors
Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance
meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that the City
is an additional insured on insurance required from subcontractors. 


10. Special Risks or Circumstances
City reserves the right to reasonably modify these requirements, including limits, 
based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 9 of 10


D. Contractor agrees to indemnify the City, and hold them harmless from all third party’ s
claim for damages to property or injury to or death to persons, including all reasonable
costs, expenses, and attorney' s fees incurred related thereto, to the extent arising from
negligence, fault or willful and wanton conduct of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall
be entitled to defend and settle any indemnity claim. 


12. INTENT: 


Contractor represents that it has read and agrees to the terms of this Contract and further
agrees that it is the intent of the parties that Contractor shall perform all of the services for
the compensation set forth in this Contract.  Contractor also agrees that it is the specific
intent of the parties, and a material condition of this Contract, that it shall not be entitled to
compensation for other services rendered unless specifically authorized by the City by
Resolution of its governing body.  Contractor agrees that it has carefully examined the
Scope of Services, and that the compensation is adequate for performance of this Contract. 


13. WYOMING GOVERNMENTAL CLAIMS ACT: 


The City does not waive any right or rights it may have pursuant to the Wyoming
Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1-39-101 et seq., and the City
specifically reserves the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and defenses it may
have pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act.   


14. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS:   


The parties to this Contract do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the
status of third-party beneficiary, and this Contract shall not be construed so as to create
such status.  The rights, duties and obligations contained in this Contract shall operate only
between the parties to this Contract, and shall inure solely to the benefit of the parties to
this Contract.  The parties to this Contract intend and expressly agree that only parties
signatory to this Contract shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this
Contract, to seek any remedy arising out of a party’ s performance or failure to perform any
term or condition of this Contract, or to bring an action for the breach of this Contract. 


15.  FORCE MAJEURE: 


Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform under this Contract if such failure to
perform arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the
nonperforming party. Such causes may include, but are not limited to, acts of God or the
public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions, freight
embargoes, and unusually severe weather. This provision shall become effective only if
the party failing to perform immediately notifies the other party of the extent and nature of
the problem, limits delay in performance to that required by the event, and takes all
reasonable steps to minimize delays. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Centrifuge Service and Repair


Andritz Separation, Inc. Page 10 of 10


16. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: 


The parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute this Contract through
paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in compliance with Wyoming
and federal law governing electronic signatures. The parties agree that to the extent they
sign electronically, their electronic signature is the legally binding equivalent to their
handwritten signature. Whenever they execute an electronic signature, it has the same
validity and meaning as their handwritten signature. They will not, at any time in the future, 
repudiate the meaning of their electronic signature or claim that their electronic signature
is not legally binding. They agree not to object to the admissibility of this Contract as an
electronic record, or a paper copy of an electronic document, or a paper copy of a document
bearing an electronic signature, on the grounds that it is an electronic record or electronic
signature or that it is not in its original form or is not an original. Each party will
immediately request that their electronic signature be revoked in writing if they discover
or suspect that it has been or is in danger of being lost, disclosed, compromised or subjected
to unauthorized use in any way. If either party would like a paper copy of this Contract, 
they may request a copy from the other party, and the other party shall provide it. 


The Rest of This Page Intentionally Left Blank] 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







QUOTATION


Customer: 121329


City of Casper


200 North David Street


CASPER WY 82601- 1815


Contact:


Phone no:


Fax:


Ms. Megan Lockwood


13072358477


13072357516


Copy to:


Your inquiry: EMAIL


Your inquiry date: 05/04/2023


Our quote no: 20983453


Shopping Cart 000000000000035149


Supplier: Andritz Separation Inc.


Contact:


Phone:


Fax:


E-mail:


Osiel Verastegui


1 817 375 4405


18173756418


osiel.verastegui@andritz. com


Date: 05/04/2023


Dear Ms. Megan Lockwood,


We thank you for your inquiry and are pleased to quote as follows:


1. Scope of supply


Should you choose to place an order, please provide the following information:


1. Shipping Address for Delivery


2. Billing Address for Invoice


3. Shipping Terms: If a specific carrier is preferred, please list as FCA, Origin Collect with preferred carrier. 


Otherwise, list as FCA, Origin Prepaid & Add.  DDP ( Incoterms 2010)
4. Reference this quote number.


Please note currency is in US Dollars


Andritz Inc Standard Terms & Conditions apply


Returned goods require pre approval and are subject to restocking and inspection fees.


Item Product ID No. S/W* Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount


10 FIELD SERVICE 100031977 1 EA 12,730.00 12,730.00


Equipment no.: 400253122


Please be advised this is an estimate only.


Actual costs will be adjusted, based on the


service tech's time sheet and expenses, and


invoiced upon completion of the service trip. It


will be necessary to receive your purchase


order before we can confirm this trip in our


service schedule.


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 1 of 6


Exhibit " A"
DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Our quote no: 20983453


Item Product ID No. S/W* Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount


Labor:


20 Travel Hours @ $153.50/hr. = $3,070.00


24 Service Hours @ $215.00/hr. = $5,160.00


Estimated Expenses = $ 4,500.00


Please see attached rate sheet.


Freight is not included in this price.


Explanation of Services:


Technician to go onsite to perform an


inspection, vibration analysis and trim


balance.


Struvite on outside of bowl/ liquid head can


cause vibration level to increase. If present it


needs to be removed before any trim balance


is attempted.**


Customer Responsibilities


Please have machine cleared and prepared


for service.**


Customer to supply forklift and/or overhead


lifting capabilities as needed.


Customer to provide mechanical personnel


to assist our technician for the duration of the


service.


Any additional work/ customer- requested


services, including overtime and extra trips


needed, will incur additional charges


according to the Andritz standard rate


sheet.**


Total Amount USD USD 12,730.00


S = Spare Parts, W = Wear Parts


Technical contact: Ray Potter / Phone: + 1 817 419 1788 / ray.potter@andritz. com


Terms and Conditions


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 2 of 6


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Our quote no: 20983453


2 . Delivery Time:


after receipt of order and any clarifications.


3 . Terms of delivery:


Our terms of delivery are FCA ORIGIN PREPAID & ADD, according to INCOTERMS 2020.


4 . Terms of Payment:


Within 30 days Due net


1% default interest per month for delayed payment).


5 . Validity of quotation:


This quotation is valid to 05/31/2023.


Other Terms:


6 .**********


COVID- 19 pandemic delays, disrupts, or prevents Andritz# s performance, or increases shipping


or freight costs, Andritz shall be entitled to change order containing an appropriate adjustment in


the contract price and/or delivery schedule. Furthermore, in the event that developments related


to the pandemic, whether initiated prior to or after the date of this proposal, quotation, or order,


including but not limited to travel advisories, steps taken to protect the health and safety of


employees, Government orders, and temporary facility shutdowns, increase the cost or time for


delivery, Andritz shall be entitled to adjust the price and delivery dates herein to reflect these


impacts. Andritz# s delivery date and prices ( including freight) are estimates only based on


Andritz# s standard delivery dates and prices and do not account for the present and future


schedule impacts of the COVID- 19 pandemic.  Nothing in this proposal, quotation, or order, or


any contract based hereon, shall be construed as a waiver of these rights.


The crisis in Russia/ Ukraine is impacting the complete global supply chain, including but not


limited to, raw material shortages, extended delivery times, unavailability/ restricted availability of


transport as well as unforeseeable price increases. The Parties therefore agree that the price and


delivery times in this order confirmation are indicative only. In case the crisis leads to any


impacts on the delivery time or to a price increase of more than 5% of the order value after the


date of the order confirmation, we reserve our right to adapt the prices and/or the delivery times


accordingly. Nothing in this order confirmation can be construed as a waiver of such right. Of


course, we will stay in close contact with you, being stipulated that we are doing our best effort


to overcome this significant cost pressure and hurdles in the supply chain.


TERMS APPLICABLE


This quotation or acknowledgement and Seller's sale of Products and /or provision of Services described in Buyer's purchase order issued in whole or in part in response to this quotation or in response to which this acknowledgement is issued are expressly


limited to and expressly made conditional on, Buyer's acceptance of the Terms and Conditions of Sale and/or Service listed below, which are the exclusive terms and conditions upon which Andritz Separation Inc. or the applicable Andritz entity supplying the


same ("Seller") will accept a purchase order for the sale of new, used and refurbished products, equipment, parts and/or the provision of services ("Products" and "Services"). These Terms and Conditions of Sale and/or Service control,  supersede and replace


any and all other additional and/or different terms and conditions of Buyer, and Seller hereby objects to and rejects all such terms and conditions of Buyer without further notification,  except to the extent Seller expressly agrees to such conditions in


writing. Seller's commencement of work under the Purchase Order or Buyer's acceptance of delivery of or payment for any Products or Services covered by this Agreement, in whole or in part, shall be deemed Buyer's agreement to the foregoing. The term "this


Agreement" as used herein means this quotation or acknowledgment or Buyer's purchase order, together with any attachment thereto, any documents expressly incorporated by reference (but excluding any Buyer terms and conditions attached thereto or


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 3 of 6


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Our quote no: 20983453


incorporated therein by reference), and these Terms and Conditions of Sale and/or Service.


7 . DELIVERY OR PERFORMANCE


Delivery or performance dates are good faith estimates and do not mean that "time is of the essence."  Buyer's failure to promptly make advance or interim payments, supply technical information, drawings and approvals will result in a commensurate delay in


delivery or performance. Installation of any Product shall not be Seller's responsibility unless specifically provided for in this Agreement.  Upon and after delivery, risk of loss or damage to the Products shall be Buyer's.  Delivery of the Products hereunder will be


made on the terms agreed to by the parties as set forth in this Agreement, according to INCOTERMS 2010.


8 . WARRANTY


a)  Products Warranty.


i) New Equipment Warranty. In the case of the purchase of new equipment the Seller warrants to Buyer that the new equipment manufactured by it will be delivered free from defects in material and workmanship.  This warranty shall commence upon delivery of


the new equipment to Buyer and shall expire on the earlier to occur of 12 months from initial operation of the new equipment and 18 months from delivery thereof (the "Warranty Period").


ii) Parts and Used or Reconditioned Machinery or Equipment Warranty. In the case of parts or used or reconditioned machinery or equipment, and unless otherwise indicated, Seller warrants to Buyer that the parts or the used or reconditioned machinery or


equipment manufactured by it will be delivered free from defects in material and workmanship. This warranty shall commence upon delivery of the parts or the used or reconditioned machinery or equipment to the buyer and shall expire 6 months from


delivery thereof  (the  "Warranty Period").


iii) If during the Warranty Period Buyer discovers a defect in material or workmanship of a Product and gives Seller written notice thereof within 10 days of such discovery, Seller will, at its option, either deliver to Buyer, on the same terms as the original delivery


was made, according to INCOTERMS 2010, a replacement part or repair the defect in place. Any repair or replacement part furnished pursuant to this warranty are warranted against defects in material and workmanship for one period of 12 months from


completion of such repair or replacement, with no further extension. Seller will have no warranty obligations for the Products under this Paragraph 3(a): (i) if the Products have not been stored, installed, operated and maintained in accordance with generally


approved industry practice and with Seller's specific written instructions; ( ii) if the Products are used in connection with any mixture or substance or operating condition other than that for which they were designed; ( iii) if Buyer fails to give Seller such written 10


day notice; (iv) if the Products are repaired by someone other than Seller or have been intentionally or accidentally damaged; ( v) for corrosion, erosion, ordinary wear and tear or in respect of any parts which by their nature are exposed to severe wear and tear or


are considered expendable; or (vi) for expenses incurred for work in connection with the removal of the defective articles and reinstallation following repair or replacement.


b)  Services Warranty.  Seller warrants to Buyer that the Services performed will be free from defects in workmanship and will conform to any mutually agreed upon specifications.  If any failure to meet this warranty appears within 12 months from the date of


completion of the Services, on the condition that Seller be promptly notified in writing thereof, Seller as its sole obligation for breach of this warranty will correct the failure by re-performing any defective portion of the Services furnished.  Seller does not warrant the


accuracy of, or performance results of, any conclusions or recommendations provided, nor that any desired objective will result from the Service provided and Seller shall not be liable for any loss of use or any production losses whatsoever.


c)    Seller further warrants to Buyer that at delivery, the Products manufactured by it will be free of any liens or encumbrances.  If there are any such liens or encumbrances, Seller will cause them to be discharged promptly after notification from Buyer of their


existence.


d)   THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SELLER MAKES IN THIS PARAGRAPH 3 ARE THE ONLY WARRANTIES IT WILL MAKE.  THERE ARE NO OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER STATUTORY, ORAL, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.  IN PARTICULAR, THERE


ARE NO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.


e)   The remedies provided in Paragraphs 3(a), 3(b) and 3(c) are Buyer's exclusive remedy for breach of warranty.


f)   With respect to any Product or part thereof not manufactured by Seller, Seller shall pass on to Buyer only those warranties made to Seller by the manufacturer of such Product or part which are capable of being so passed on.


9 . LIMITATION OF LIABILITY


Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, the following limitations of liability shall apply:


a)    In no event, whether based on contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability or otherwise, shall Seller, its officers, directors, employees, subcontractors, suppliers or affiliated companies be liable for loss of profits, revenue or business opportunity, loss by


reason of shutdown of facilities or inability to operate any facility at full capacity, or cost of obtaining other means for performing the functions performed by the Products, loss of future contracts, claims of customers, cost of money or loss of use of capital, in each


case whether or not foreseeable, or for any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages of any nature resulting from, arising out of or connected with the Products, Services, or this Agreement or from the performance or breach hereof.


b)     The aggregate liability of Seller,  its officers,  directors,  employees,  subcontractors, suppliers or affiliated companies, for all claims of any kind for any loss, damage, or expense resulting from, arising out of or connected with the Products, Services or


this Agreement or from the performance or breach hereof, together with the cost of performing make good obligations to pass performance tests, if applicable, shall in no event exceed the contract price.


c)     The limitations and exclusions of liability set forth in this Paragraph 4 shall take precedence over any other provision of this Agreement and shall apply whether the claim of liability is based on contract, warranty, tort (including negligence), strict


liability, indemnity, or otherwise. The remedies provided in this Agreement are Buyer's exclusive remedies.


d)     All liability of Seller,  its officers,  directors,  employees,  subcontractors,  suppliers or affiliated companies, resulting from, arising out of or connected with the Products, Services or this Agreement or from the performance or breach hereof shall terminate


on the third anniversary of the date of this Agreement.


e)     In no event shall Seller be liable for any loss or damage whatsoever arising from its failure to discover or repair latent defects or defects inherent in the design of goods serviced ( unless such discovery or repair is normally discoverable by tests expressly


specified in the scope of work under this Agreement) or caused by the use of goods by the Buyer against the advice of Seller.  If Seller furnishes Buyer with advice or assistance concerning any products or systems that is not required pursuant to this Agreement,


the furnishing of such advice or assistance will not subject Seller to any liability whether in contract, indemnity, warranty, tort (including negligence), strict liability or otherwise.


10 . CHANGES, DELETIONS AND EXTRA WORK


Seller will not make changes in the Products unless Buyer and Seller have executed a written Change Order for such change.    Buyer,  without invalidating this Agreement,  may make changes by altering, adding to or deducting from the general scope of


the Services by written Change Order. Any such Change Order will include an appropriate adjustment to the contract price and delivery schedule. If the change impairs Seller's ability to satisfy any of its obligations to Buyer, the Change Order will include


appropriate modifications to this Agreement. Seller shall be entitled to a Change Order adjusting the contract price, delivery schedule and/or any affected obligations of Seller if after the date of this Agreement a change in applicable law should require a change


in the Products or Services or in the event and to the extent that an act or omission of Buyer, or any error or change in Buyer-provided information, affects the Seller's performance hereunder.


11 . TAXES


Seller's prices do not include any sales, use, excise or other taxes.  In addition to the price specified herein, the amount of any present or future sales, use, excise or other tax applicable to the sale or use of the Products or Services shall be billed to and paid by


Buyer unless Buyer provides to Seller a tax-exemption certificate acceptable to the relevant taxing authorities.


12 . SECURITY INTEREST


Seller shall retain a purchase money security interest and Buyer hereby grants Seller a lien upon and security interest in the Products until all payments hereunder have been made in full. Buyer acknowledges that Seller may file a financing statement or


comparable document as required by applicable law and may take all other action it deems reasonably necessary to perfect and maintain such security interest in Seller and to protect Seller's interest in the Products.


13 . SET OFF


Neither Buyer nor any of its affiliates shall have any right to set off claims against Seller or any of its affiliates for amounts owed under this Agreement or otherwise.


14 . PATENTS


Unless the Products or any part thereof are designed to Buyer's specifications and provided the Product or any part thereof is not used in any manner other than as specified or approved by Seller in writing, (i) Seller shall defend against claims made in a suit or


proceeding brought against Buyer by an unaffiliated third party that any Product infringes a device claim of a United States or Canadian patent issued as of the effective date of this Agreement and limited to the field of the specific Products provided under this


Agreement; provided Seller is notified promptly in writing and given the necessary authority, information and assistance for the defense of such claims; (ii) Seller shall satisfy any judgment ( after all appeals) for damages entered against Buyer on such claims so


long as such damages are not attributable to willful conduct or sanctioned litigation conduct; and (iii) if such judgment enjoins Buyer from using any Product or a part thereof, then Seller will, at its option: (a) obtain for Buyer the right to continue using such Product


or part; (b) eliminate the infringement by replacing or modifying all or part of the Products; or (c) take back such Product or part and refund to Buyer all payments on the purchase price that Seller has received for such Product or part.  The foregoing states Seller's


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 4 of 6


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Our quote no: 20983453


entire liability for patent infringement by any Product or part thereof.


15 . SOFTWARE LICENSE, WARRANTY, FEES


The following Software Terms and Conditions apply to any embedded or separately packaged software produced by Seller and furnished by Seller hereunder:


a)     Seller hereby grants to Buyer a non-exclusive,  non-transferable, non-sub-licensable license to the Software, and any modifications made by Seller thereto only in connection with configuration of the Products and operating system for which the


Software is ordered hereunder, and for the end-use purpose stated in the related Seller operating documentation. Buyer agrees that neither it nor any third party shall modify, reverse engineer, decompile or reproduce the Software,  except Buyer may create


a single copy for backup or archival purposes in accordance with the related Seller operating documentation ( the "Copy").  Buyer's license to use the Software and the Copy of such Software shall terminate upon any breach of this Agreement by Buyer.  All


copies of the Software, including the Copy, are the property of Seller, and all copies for which the license is terminated shall be returned to Seller with written confirmation after termination.


b)     Seller warrants that, on the date of shipment of the Software or the Products containing the Software to Buyer: (1) the Software media contain a true and correct copy of the Software and are free from material defects; (2) Seller has the right to grant the


license hereunder; and (3) the Software will function substantially in accordance with the related Seller operating documentation.


c)     If within 12 months from the date of delivery of the Software or Products containing the Software, Buyer discovers that the Software is not as warranted above and notifies Seller in writing prior to the end of such 12 month period, and if Seller determines that


it cannot or will not correct the nonconformity, Buyer's and Buyer's Seller-authorized transferee's exclusive remedies, at Seller's option, are: (1) replacement of the nonconforming Software; or (2) termination of this license and a refund of a pro rata share of the


contract price or license fee paid.


d)     If any infringement claims are made against Buyer arising out of Buyer's use of the Software in a manner specified by Seller, Seller shall: (i) defend against any claim in a suit or proceeding brought by an unaffiliated third party against Buyer that the


Software violates a registered copyright or a confidentiality agreement to which Seller was a party, provided that Seller is notified promptly in writing and given the necessary authority, information and assistance for the defense and settlement of such claims


including the sole authority to select counsel and remove the Software or stop accused infringing usage); ( ii) Seller shall satisfy a final judgment (after all appeals) for damages entered against Buyer for such claims, so long as such damages are not attributable


to willful conduct or sanctioned litigation conduct; and (iii) if such judgment enjoins Buyer from using the Software, Seller may at its option: (a) obtain for Buyer the right to continue using such Software; (b) eliminate the infringement by replacing or modifying the


Software, or (c) take back such Software and refund to Buyer all payments on the purchase price that Seller has received.    However,  Seller's obligations under this Paragraph shall not apply to the extent that the claim or adverse final judgment relates to:


1) Buyer's running of the Software after being notified to discontinue; ( 2) non-Seller software, products, data or processes; ( 3) Buyer's alteration of the Software; (4) Buyer's distribution of the Software to, or its use for the benefit of, any third party; or (5) Buyer's


acquisition of confidential information (a) through improper means; (b) under circumstances giving rise to a duty to maintain its secrecy or limit its use; or (c) from a third party who owed to the party asserting the claim a duty to maintain the secrecy or limit


the use of the confidential information.  Buyer will reimburse Seller for any costs or damages that result from actions 1 to 5.  In Seller's discretion and at Seller's own expense, with regard to any actual or perceived infringement claim related to the Software,


Seller may: (i) procure the right to use the Software, ( ii) replace the Software with a functional equivalent, an/or (iii) modify the Software.  Under (ii) and (iii) above, Buyer shall immediately stop use of the allegedly infringing Software.


e)    This warranty set forth in subparagraph  ( c) above shall only apply when:   (1) the Software is not modified by anyone other than Seller or its agents authorized in writing; (2) there is no modification in the Products in which the Software is installed by anyone


other than Seller or its agents authorized in writing; (3) the Products are in good operating order and installed in a suitable operating environment; (4) the nonconformity is not caused by Buyer or a third party; (5) Buyer promptly notifies Seller in writing, within the


period of time set forth in subparagraph ( c) above, of the nonconformity; and (6) all fees for the Software due to Seller have been timely paid.   SELLER HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO THE


SOFTWARE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, COURSE OF DEALING AND USAGE OF TRADE.


f)      Buyer and its successors are limited to the remedies specified in this Paragraph.


g)     Any subsequent modifications or enhancements to the Software made by Seller are, at Seller's option, subject to a fee.


16 . SITE RISKS


a)      Concealed Conditions. The parties acknowledge and agree that increased costs or schedule extensions due to any concealed conditions at the job site shall be to Buyer's account. Buyer shall hold Seller harmless for increased costs and grant any


necessary schedule extensions if any concealed or hazardous conditions are found.


b)      Environmental Remediation.    Buyer acknowledges that Seller is not an expert in environmental remediation and shall not be directed by change order or otherwise to perform any environmental remediation as part of the Services, including but not


limited to asbestos and lead paint removal. If any environmental remediation becomes necessary, Buyer will contract directly with a qualified third party to perform such work.


17 . TERMINATION


a) Buyer may terminate this Agreement upon breach by Seller of a material obligation hereunder and Seller's failure to cure, or to commence a cure of, such breach within a reasonable period of time (but not less than 30 days) following written receipt of notice of


the same from Buyer.


b)  Buyer may only terminate this Agreement for Buyer's convenience upon written notice to Seller and upon payment to Seller of Seller's termination charges, which shall be specified to Buyer and shall take into account among other things expenses (direct and


indirect) incurred and commitments already made by Seller and an appropriate profit; provided, that in no event shall Seller's termination charges be less than 25% of the contract price.


c) Seller shall have the right to suspend and/or terminate its obligations under this Agreement if payment is not received within 30 days of due date.  In the event of the bankruptcy or insolvency of Buyer or in the event of any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding


brought by or against Buyer, Seller shall be entitled to terminate any order outstanding at any time during the period allowed for filing claims against the estate and shall receive reimbursement for its cancellation charges.


18 . CONFIDENTIALITY


Buyer acknowledges that the information that Seller submits to Buyer in connection with this Agreement and the performance hereof includes Seller's confidential and proprietary information, both of a technical and commercial nature.   Buyer agrees not to


disclose such information to third parties without Seller's prior written consent.  Seller grants to Buyer a non- exclusive, royalty-free, perpetual, non-transferrable license to use Seller's confidential and proprietary information for the purpose of the installation,


operation, maintenance and repair of the Products that are the subject hereof only.  Buyer further agrees not to, and not to permit any third party to, analyze, measure the properties of, or otherwise reverse engineer the Products, fabricate the Products or any


parts thereof from Seller's drawings or to use the drawings other than in connection with this Agreement.  Buyer will defend and indemnify Seller from any claim, suit or liability based on personal injury (including death) or property damage related to any Product


or part thereof which is fabricated by a third party without Seller's prior written consent and from and against related costs,  charges and expenses  (including attorneys' fees).  All copies of Seller's confidential and proprietary information shall remain Seller's


property and may be reclaimed by Seller at any time in the event Buyer is in breach of its obligations under this Paragraph.


19 . END USER


If Buyer is not the end user of the Products sold hereunder (the "End User"), then Buyer will use its best efforts to obtain the End User's written consent to be bound to Seller by the provisions hereof. If Buyer does not obtain such End User's consent, Buyer shall


defend and indemnify Seller and Seller's agents,  employees,  subcontractors and suppliers from any action, liability, cost, loss, or expense for which Seller would not have been liable or from which Seller would have been indemnified if Buyer had obtained


such End User's consent.


20 . FORCE MAJEURE


a)      Force Majeure Defined. For the purpose of this Agreement " Force Majeure" will mean all events, whether or not foreseeable, beyond the reasonable control of either party which affect the performance of this Agreement, including, without limitation, acts of


God, acts or advisories of governmental or quasi-governmental authorities, laws or regulations, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, acts of public enemy, wars, insurrections, riots, epidemics, pandemics, outbreaks of infectious disease or other


threats to public health, lightning, earthquakes,  fires,  storms,  severe weather,  floods,  sabotage,  delays in transportation, rejection of main forgings and castings, lack of available shipping by land, sea or air, lack of dock lighterage or loading or unloading


facilities, inability to obtain labor or materials from usual sources, serious accidents involving the work of suppliers or sub-suppliers, thefts and explosions.


b)      Suspension of Obligations. If either Buyer or Seller is unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement due to Force Majeure, other than the obligation to make payments due hereunder, and the party affected promptly notifies the other of such delay,


then all obligations that are affected by Force Majeure will be suspended or reduced for the period of Force Majeure and for such additional time as is required to resume the performance of its obligations, and the delivery schedule will be adjusted to


account for the delay.


c)      Option to Terminate. If the period of suspension or reduction of operations will extend for more than four (4) consecutive months or periods of suspension or reduction total more than 6 months in any 12 month period, then either Buyer or Seller may


terminate this Agreement.


d)     Strikes On-Site.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event a strike, lockout, labor, union or other industrial disturbance at Buyer's site affects, delays, disrupts or prevents Seller's performance of this Agreement, Seller shall be entitled to a


Change Order containing an appropriate adjustment in the contract price and delivery schedule.


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 5 of 6


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







Our quote no: 20983453


21 . INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE


a)     Indemnification.   Seller agrees to defend and indemnify Buyer from and against any third-party claim for bodily injury or damage to tangible property ("Loss") arising in connection with the Products or the Services provided by Seller hereunder, but only to


the extent such Loss has been caused by the negligence, willful misconduct or other legal fault ("Fault") of Seller.  Buyer shall promptly tender the defense of any such third-party claim to Seller.  Seller shall be entitled to control the defense and resolution of such


claim, provided that Buyer shall be entitled to be represented in the matter by counsel of its choosing at Buyer's sole expense. Where such Loss results from the Fault of both Seller and Buyer or a third party, then Seller's defense and indemnity obligation shall be


limited to the proportion of the Loss that Seller's Fault bears to the total Fault.


b)     Insurance.   Seller shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with limits of $2,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate covering claims for bodily injury ( including death) and physical property damage arising out of the Products or Services.


Seller shall also provide workers' compensation insurance or the like as required by the laws of the jurisdiction where the Services will be performed, and owned and non-owned auto liability insurance with limits of  $1,000,000 combined single limit.    Seller


will provide a Certificate of Insurance certifying the existence of such coverages upon request.


22 . GENERAL


a)  Seller represents that any Products or parts thereof manufactured by Seller will be produced in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws applicable to their manufacture and in accordance with Seller's engineering standards. Seller shall not


be liable for failure of the Products to comply with any other specifications, standards, laws or regulations.


b)   This Agreement shall inure only to the benefit of Buyer and Seller and their respective successors and assigns.  Any assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights or obligations hereunder, by either party without the written consent of the other party shall


be void.


c)   This Agreement contains the entire and only agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral and written understandings between Buyer and Seller concerning the Products, Services and any prior course


of dealings or usage of the trade not expressly incorporated herein.


d)    This Agreement may be modified, supplemented, or amended onlyby a writing signed by an authorized representative of Seller.  Seller's waiver of any breach by Buyer of any terms of this Agreement must also be in writing and any waiver by Seller or failure


by Seller to enforce any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement at any time, shall not affect, limit, or waive Seller's right thereafter to enforce and compel strict compliance with every term and condition hereof.


e)   All terms of this Agreement which by their nature should apply after the cancellation, completion or termination of this Agreement shall survive and remain fully enforceable after any cancellation, completion, or termination hereof.


f)  (i)  If Seller's office is located in the United States, this Agreement and the performance hereof will be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of Georgia. ( ii)  If Seller's office is located in Canada, this Agreement and the performance


hereof will be governed by and construed according to the laws of the Province of New Brunswick.


g)  (i)  In the circumstances of f(i) above, any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach hereof, or to the Products or the Services provided pursuant hereto,  shall be definitively settled by arbitration,  to the exclusion of


courts of law, administered by the American Arbitration Association (" AAA") in accordance with its Construction Industry Arbitration Rules in force at the time this Agreement is signed and to which the parties declare they will adhere ( the "AAA Rules"), and


judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction over the party against whom enforcement is sought or having jurisdiction over any of such party's assets. The arbitration shall be conducted in Atlanta, Georgia by


a panel of three members, one of whom will be appointed by each of Buyer and Seller and the third of whom will be the chairman of the panel and will be appointed by mutual agreement of the two party appointed arbitrators. All arbitrators must be persons who


are not employees, agents, or former employees or agents of either party. In the event of failure of the two party appointed arbitrators to agree within 45 days after submission of the dispute to arbitration upon the appointment of the third arbitrator, the third


arbitrator will be appointed by the AAA in accordance with the AAA Rules. In the event that either of Buyer or Seller fails to appoint an arbitrator within 30 days after submission of the dispute to arbitration, such arbitrator, as well as the third arbitrator, will be


appointed by the AAA in accordance with the AAA Rules. (ii)  In the circumstances of f(ii) above, any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach hereof, or to the Products or the Services provided pursuant hereto, shall be


definitively settled under the auspices of the Canadian Commercial Arbitration Centre ("CCAC"), by means of arbitration and to the exclusion of courts of law, in accordance with its General Commercial Arbitration Rules in force at the time the Agreement is


signed and to which the parties declare they will adhere (the "CCAC Rules"), and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction over the party against whom enforcement is sought or having jurisdiction over


any of such party's assets. The arbitration shall be conducted in Saint John, New Brunswick by a panel of three arbitrators, one of whom will be appointed by each of Buyer and Seller and the third of whom will be the chairman of the arbitral tribunal and will be


appointed by mutual agreement of the two party-appointed arbitrators.  All arbitrators must be persons who are not employees, agents, or former employees or agents of either party. In the event of failure of the two party-appointed arbitrators to agree within 45


days after submission of the dispute to arbitration upon the appointment of the third arbitrator, the third arbitrator will be appointed by the CCAC in accordance with the CCAC Rules. In the event that either of Buyer or Seller fails to appoint an arbitrator within 30


days after submission of the dispute to arbitration, such arbitrator, as well as the third arbitrator, will be appointed by the CCAC in accordance with the CCAC Rules.


h)  In the event this Agreement pertains to the sale of any goods outside the United States or Canada, the parties agree that the United Nations Convention for the International Sale of Goods shall not apply to this Agreement.


i)The parties hereto have required that this Agreement be drawn up in English.  Les parties aux présentes ont exigé que la présente convention soit rédigée en anglais.


Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require further information.


Yours sincerely


Andritz Separation Inc.


This document is issued electronically and valid without signature.


DIGITAL_ SIGNATURE_ START]


DIGITAL_ SIGNATURE_ END]


ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Remit to: Wire instructions:


1010 Commercial Blvd. South ANDRITZ Separation Inc. Nordea Bank Abp


Arlington, TX 76001 USA Dept: 0312 New York Branch


P.O. Box 120312 SWIFT: NDEAUS3N


Tel : + 1 (817) 465- 5611 Dallas, TX 75312- 0312 Account: 8879433001


Fax: + 1 (817) 468- 3961 Federal Tax ID Number: 59-3773483 ABA: 026010786


Page 6 of 6


DocuSign Envelope ID: 3BE20A2E- 88D1-4E1A-83EB-57E43575AAC1







RESOLUTION NO. 23-170


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH ANDRITZ SEPARATION 
INC., FOR SERVICE AND REPAIR OF A DEWATERING 
CENTRIFUGE USED AT THE SAM H. HOBBS WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT. 


WHEREAS, the City requires professional services for the service and repair of 
one Andritz dewatering centrifuge used at the Wastewater Treatment Plant; and, 


WHEREAS, the Contractor represents that it is ready, willing, and able to provide 
the service as required by an agreement between the Contractor and the City; and, 


WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the Contractor to furnish said services. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, a contract for professional services with Andritz Separation 
Inc., for the service and repair of one Andritz dewatering centrifuge. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is hereby authorized and 
directed to make payments as set forth in the Contract for Professional Services in an amount not 
to exceed Twelve Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty Dollars ($12,730.00). 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ____ _, 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


°' ./ � � 
yy•U�·� 


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 















MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING


CONCERNING A CASPER AREA PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN


THIS Memorandum of Understanding (" MOU") is made and entered into this


day of , 2023, with an effective date of July 1, 2023, by and between the City of
Casper, Wyoming, (" Casper"), the City of Mills, Wyoming, (" Mills") Natrona County, Wyoming, 


County"), Natrona County School District # l, (" NCSD" or " District"), the Town of Evansville, 


Wyoming, (" Evansville"), the Town of Bar Nunn, Wyoming, (" Bar Nunn"), and the Casper Area


Convention and Visitors Bureau (" Visit Casper"). The entities in this paragraph may be hereinafter
referred to individually as a " Party" or collectively as the " Parties". 


RECITALS


WHEREAS, the Parties provide and/ or support recreation and leisure opportunities to


residents and visitors of Casper and the surrounding communities; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge the shared quality -of -life and economic benefits of
providing recreation and leisure opportunities to residents and visitors and wish to align local
efforts regarding parks and recreation; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties desire to collaborate on an assessment of existing parks and
recreation assets and offerings; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties desire to develop and adopt a unified strategic plan to develop and
maintain parks and recreation assets in Casper and the surrounding area; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties agree that engaging a third -party consultant to develop a Casper
Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan (" Master Plan") is the preferred way for the above
referenced assessment and strategic plan to be completed; and, 


WHEREAS, Exhibit A, attached hereto, generally describes the scope of work for the
consultant to perform; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties agree to jointly select a consultant for the Master Plan, and further


agree to share the cost of the Master Plan between them, pursuant to the terms and cost sharing
established in this MOU. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and conditions


set forth herein to perform, it is understood and agreed by and between the Parties as follows: 


L INCORPORATION OF RECITALS


1. 1 The recitals are incorporated at this point as if fully set forth. 


II. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT


2. 1. Cost -Sharing. It is the intent of the Parties that execution of this MOU will secure participation
Page 1 of 11







of the Parties to this Agreement for the costs of the MasterPlan, all in accordance with the methods


and procedures set forth herein. 


2. 2. Cooperation of' the Parties. The Parties shall cooperate with each other to effectuate the


purposes of this MOU, including participating in the selection of a consultant for the Master Plan, 
providing timely and accurate information to the consultant for the Master Plan, attending
necessary meetings, responding promptly to the consultant, and making timely payments as
required under this MOU. Failure or forfeiture by any Party to participate in the selection of the
consultant or to engage with the consultant for the completion of the Master Plan will not relieve


the Party of its cost- sharing obligation as established by this MOU. 


III. ORGANIZATION


3. 1. Project Coordinator. The Parties have designated Zulima Lopez, the Parks, Recreation and


Public Facilities Director for the City of Casper, or her designee, as the project coordinator for
administering the Contract with the selected consultant. She is responsible for coordinating the
Parties' communications with the consultant regarding the Master Plan and coordinating meetings
between the Parties. 


3. 2. Meetings and Scope of Work Changes. The Parties may discuss changes to the Scope of Work
of the Master Plan at meetings, including, where appropriate, conference telephone or online
discussions ( e. g., MS Teams, Zoom, etc.), and email chains with all Parties included. The Parties


must approve all agreed upon changes by written amendment to this MOU before any changes to
the Scope of Work are implemented. 


3. 3. Reservation of Rights. Although the Parties shall make every reasonable effort to reach
consensus on decisions affecting the Parties under the Master Plan, each Party reserves the right
to represent its own interests on any matter relating to the Master Plan where a Party believes such
action is warranted. 


IV. COST- SHARING OBLIGATIONS


4. l . Contract Price. The Parties acknowledge and agree to a project budget for the Master Plan


not to exceed Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($ 200, 000). The Parties each agree to pay a
proportionate share of the Contract cost, plus any approved change orders thereto as follows: 


4. 1. 1. The City of Casper will enter into a contract with the consultant selected by a
selection committee comprised of no more than one representative from each of the Parties. 


The City shall pay the full contract amount to the consultant. 


4. 1. 2. City of Casper will invoice each Party within thirty ( 30) days of the execution of a
contract with the consultant, and each Party shall pay the City of Casper its cost- sharing
obligation within forty- five (45) days of the invoice date. 


Page 2 of 11







Natrona County — 7. 5%, not to exceed $ 15, 000


Visit Casper— 5%, not to exceed $ 10, 000


City of Mills — 5%, not to exceed $ 10, 000


Natrona County School District— 5%, not to exceed $ 10, 000


Town of Bar Nunn — 1. 5%, not to exceed $ 3, 000


Town of Evansville — I%, not to exceed $ 2, 000


V. AUTHORITY AND EXECUTION


5. 1. Authority. Individuals signing the MOU on behalf of the Parties agree and represent that they
have the legal authority to bind themselves, as representatives of the Party to terms of this MOU. 


5. 2. Execution. This MOU may be executed in counterparts ( including by facsimile, e- mailed
portable document format file, or electronic signature technology), all of which shall constitute


one document, and that by the signature( s) hereto, the undersigned further agree that facsimile, e- 
mailed portable document format file, or electronic signatures are the legally binding equivalent
to their handwritten signature and shall be effective for all purposes, unless original signatures are


otherwise required by law. 


VI. MODIFICATIONS


6. 1. Modifications by the Parties. This MOU may only be modified by a written amendment to
this MOU. 


6. 2. Savings Provisions. If any provision of this MOU is deemed invalid or unenforceable, the
court having jurisdiction shall have the power to modify such provision so that it will be valid and
enforceable, and in any case, the balance of this MOU shall remain in full force and effect. 


6. 3. Severability of Clauses. Any clause in this MOU which may be prohibited under applicable
state or federal laws shall be deemed ineffectual in those jurisdictions where prohibited. 


VII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT


7. 1 Entire Agreement. This MOU along with its exhibits and referenced documents and/ or
instruments, supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof and contains all of the covenants and agreements between


the Parties with respect to such matter, and each party to this MOU acknowledges that no
representations, inducements, promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, have been made by any
party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other
agreement, statement or promise not contained in this MOU shall be valid or binding. 


VIII. WYOMING GOVERNMENTAL CLAIMS ACT


Page 3 of 11







8. 1 Governmental Immunity. The Parties do not waive any right or rights they may have pursuant
to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1- 39- 101 et seq., and


specifically reserve the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and defenses it may have
pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act. 


IX. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION


9. 1 Governing Law and Jurisdiction. The construction, interpretation and enforcement of this


MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wyoming. The Parties agree that the state
courts of the State of Wyoming shall have jurisdiction over any and all actions arising out of this
MOU and over the Parties, and any filings shall be, and the venue shall be, in the applicable court


of the Seventh Judicial District, Natrona County, Wyoming. 


X. NO THIRD -PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS


10. 1 Relationship of the Parties. The Parties do not intend to create in any other individual or
entity the status of third -party beneficiary, and this MOU shall not be construed to create such
status. The rights, duties and obligations contained in this MOU shall operate only between the
Parties, and shall inure solely to the benefit of the Parties in performing their obligations under this
MOU. The Parties to this MOU intend and expressly agree that only Parties signatory to this MOU
shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this MOU, to seek any remedy arising out
of a Party' s performance or failure to perform any term or condition of this MOU, or to bring an
action for the breach of this MOU. 


XI. EXHIBITS


11. 1 All exhibits referenced herein are made a part of this MOU. 


THOSE SIGNING BELOW CERTIFY THAT THEY HAVE CAREFULLY AND


COMPLETELY READ THE FORGOING, THAT THEY UNDERSTAND THE TERMS AND


CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN AND THAT ON BEHALF OF THEMSELVES AND


THEIR AGENCY ( IF APPLICABLE) THEY AGREE TO ABIDE BY SUCH TERMS AND


CONDITIONS. 


The remainder of this page intentionally left blank. 


Page 4 of 11







Signatures Page for City ofCasper


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Attorney for the City of Casper) 


ATTEST CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING


A Municipal Corporation


Fleur Tremel Bruce Knell


City Clerk Mayor


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 5 of 11







Signatures Page for City of Mills


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Att City o s


WITNES City of Mills, Wyoming


Y. 


Printed Name: 


Leah Juarez


Title: Cfll L-11 clec4L Mayor


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 6 of I I







Signatures Page for Natrona County, Wyoming


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Attorney for Natrona County) 


ti


4CO


U


WITNESS


By: 


Printed Name: 


Title: ": h, [ , 


Natrona County, Wyoming
7Boar:


zc
Commissioners


Steven K. Freel


Chairman


My beam of ofMce explres
JanUwy4' 2027 (


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 7 of 11







Signatures Page. for Natrona County School District # 1


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Attorney for Natrona County School District 91) 


7;: --;;:- U
Ryan L. Ford, W. S. B. # 7- 4667; Williams, Porter, Day & Neville PC


WITNESS


By: J" 


Printed Name: 


Title: _ Z - e4 tor


Natrona County School District # 1


7
Michael Jenning
Superintendent


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 8 of 11







Signatures Page for Town ofEvansville, Wyoming


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Attorney for Town of Evansville) 


WITNESS


By: 


Printed Name: 


Title: 


Town of Evansville, Wyoming


Chad Edwards


Mayor


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 9 of 11







Signatures Page for Town ofBar Nunn, Wyoming


APPROVED A5 TO FORM


Attorney for Town of Bar Nunn) 


WITNESS


By: 


Printed Name: 


Title: 


Town of Bar Nunn, Wyoming


Peter Boyer


Mayor


Signature line continue on the next page) 


Page 10 of 11







Signatures Page for Casper Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, dba Visit Casper


APPROVED AS TO FORM


Attorne rVisit Casper) 


WI E


By: 


Printed Name: } 


R


aTitle: 
a  3


Visit Casper


End ofSignature Pages) 


Page 11 of 11







Exhibit A


Requirements and Scope of Work for the


Casper Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan


Technical Requirements of Qualified Consultant: 


1. Expertise/ experience in recreation master plans. 


2. Expertise/ experience in public engagement. 


3. Local partners/ subcontractors encouraged. 


Geographic Area of Master Plan: 


1. Master Plan will include evaluation of current and future assets and recreation


programming and opportunities offered within the local Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) boundaries including all towns and cities in the greater Casper area, 
Casper Mountain, and Edness Kimball Wilkens State Park. 


Alcova and Pathfinder reservoirs will not be included in the geographic scope; however, 


the Master Plan will review/ consider recent master plans for these facilities as part of the


scope of work. 


Stakeholder Identification and Community Engagement: 


1. Identify partner/ stakeholder/ user groups. 
2. Engage partners, stakeholders, users, and the public at large to gather data for analysis: 


a. Develop and deploy user surveys. 
b. Coordinate and lead partner/ stakeholder/ user meetings. 


c. Coordinate and lead public meetings. 


Engagement efforts will gather data on the following, as a minimum: 
a. Current sentiment regarding parks and recreation assets and programming. 
b. Community needs and wants in terms of parks and recreation assets and


programming. 


c. Interest in expanding outdoor recreation opportunities. 
d. Interest in expanding youth sports opportunities. 
e. Desires regarding public vs. private offerings. 


Data Analysis and Reporting: 


1. Review and analyze past studies and plans for current relevancy regarding the Parks and
Rec Master Plan. 


2. Inventory current recreational assets and programming/offerings. 
3. Identify areas of underservice. 
4. Identify areas of over service/ saturation. 
5. Assess the condition of existing assets and current maintenance/ repair needs. 
6. Identify/ recommend strategies to deploy for strategic growth and sustainability: 


a. Identify and prioritize recreation growth opportunities based on return on
investment and/ or impact. 


Page 1 of 2







i. Economic impact— local job creation, economic diversification, etc.; 


ii. Tourism impact — dollars brought from outside the community; 
iii. Estimated use/ community engagement; 
iv. Quality of life/ livability impacts; 
v. Physical/ mental health impacts; 


vi. Strengthening of collaboration/ partnerships, and
vii. Re -use or reimagination of current assets/ programming ( i. e. Eastridge


Mall, parks, other public or private land or buildings). 


b. Identify recommended collaboration and partnership opportunities among
partners, stakeholders, and users for expansion and maintenance. 


c. Identify and quantify current and maintenance needs and recommend plans and/ or


methods for sustainability. 
d. Identify possible funding mechanisms for future projects and ongoing


maintenance of assets/ programming. 


Communication Planning


1. Develop public communication plan for Master Plan results. 
2. Recommend where related information is kept and how it is distributed. 


3. Recommend future communication/ branding strategies for future projects. 


Page 2 of 2







RESOLUTION NO. 23-171 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING CONCERNING A CASPER AREA PARKS 
AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN. 


WHEREAS, the City of Casper, City of Mills, Natrona County, Natrona County 
School District, Town of Evansville, Town of Bar Nunn, and the Casper Area Convention and 
Visitors Bureau (hereafter "Parties") provide and support recreation and leisure opportunities to 
residents and visitors of Casper and the surrounding communities; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge the shared quality of life and economic 
benefits of providing recreation and leisure opportunities to residents and visitors of the 
communities and wish to align local efforts regarding parks and recreation by developing a unified 
strategic plan to develop and maintain parks and recreation assets in Casper and the surrounding 
communities; and, 


WHEREAS, the Parties agree that procuring the services of a third-party consultant 
to develop a Casper Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan ("Master Plan") is in the best interest 
of the Parties and the community and desire to jointly select a consultant for the Master Plan and 
share the cost of the Master Plan between them as delineated in the Memorandum of 
Understanding Concerning a Casper Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, the Memorandum of Understanding Concerning a Casper 
Area Parks and Recreation Master Plan between the Parties. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ _, 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


v��


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 







































RESOLUTION NO. 23-172


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, AND THE 
CASPER RECREATIONAL LEAGUES ASSOCIATION. 


WHEREAS, the Casper Recreational Leagues Association (hereafter "CRLA") 
was incorporated in 1987 to handle funding for adult sports leagues and serve as an advisory 
board to the City's Parks and Recreation Department; and, 


WHEREAS, the City and CRLA have worked closely since CRLA's inception to 
offer league sports in the community; and, 


WHEREAS, recent events and changes to both organizations have prompted 
evaluation of the current structure, roles and responsibilities of both parties regarding league 
sports and tournaments; and, 


. WHEREAS, the parties wish to restructure the roles and responsibilities 
associated with recreational league sports and tournaments as set forth in the Agreement. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, an Agreement between the City of Casper, Wyoming, and the 
Casper Recreational Leagues Association. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ � 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


v�� 


ATTEST: 


Fleur Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Bruce Knell 
Mayor 



































































RESOLUTION NO. 23-173 


A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE AGREEMENT FOR ICAC 
TASK FORCE AFFILIATE AGENCY BETWEEN THE STATE 
OF WYOMING, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION AND THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING, BY AND THROUGH THE CASPER 
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT 
ONE TO THE AGREEMENT. 


WHEREAS, on September 15, 2021, the State of Wyoming and the City of Casper 
entered into an Agreement for ICAC Task Force Affiliate Agency between the State of Wyoming, 
Office of the Attorney General, Division of Criminal Investigation and the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, by and through the Casper Police Department ("Agreement") regarding the cooperation 
of the parties as members of the ICAC Task Force Affiliate Program to identify, investigate and 
prosecute internet crimes against children; and, 


WHEREAS, the Agreement was executed, but not by City Council; and, 


WHEREAS, City Council can approve the Agreement by ratification; and, 


WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into Amendment One to the Agreement for 
ICAC Task Force Affiliate Agency between the State of Wyoming, Office of the Attorney General, 
Division of Criminal Investigation and the City of Casper, Wyoming, by and through the Casper 
Police Department. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That City Council hereby ratifies the Agreement and 
authorizes the Mayor to execute this Resolution affirming the ratification. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Chief of Police is authorized to execute 
Amendment One and future amendments to the Agreement for ICAC Task Force Affiliate Agency 
between the State of Wyoming, Office of the Attorney General, Division of Criminal Investigation 
and the City of Casper, Wyoming, by and through the Casper Police Department. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this_ day of __ __, 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


Page I of2 















































































































































August 4, 2023


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


His Honor the Mayor and Members of the Casper City Council


J. CarterNapier, City Manager .>J
SUBJECT: Reappointment ofBoard Members to the Downtown Development


Authority


Meeting Type & Date
Council Meeting, August 15, 2023


Action Type
Minute Action


Recommendation: 
That Council, by minute action, authorize the reappointment ofDDA Board members Kerstin Ellis
and Tony Hager to four-:: yearboard terms expiring June 30, 2027. 


Summary: 
The DDA began accepting applications forpositions on May 26, 2023 with an email newsletter to
downtown property owners, erchants, and community subscribers. The request forapplicants
was followed by two publications in the Casper Star Tribune on June 4th and June 15th. The
publicized due date for ,all applications was June 26, 2023. 


I


No applications fromthe public were received on or afterthe posted deadline of June 26, 2023. 


On Wednesday, July 12th, the'DDA Board et and formallyvoted to recommend these applicants
to the Mayor and City Council forreappointment. 


It is recommended that Council approve the reappointments ofDDA Board members Kerstin Ellis
and Tony Hager, whose terms will end June 30, 2027. 


Financial Considerations
There are no financialconsiderations with this action. 


Oversight/ ProjectResponsibility
Downtown Development Authority


Attachments
Letter fromDowntown Development Authority, Kevin Hawley













		Agenda

		08/01/23 Regular Council Meeting Minutes

		4.A. General Bills & Claims 

		 Addendum

		Conflict Claim



		6.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing Bar and Grill

		Memo



		6.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing TNR Program 

		Memo

		Letter



		7. Transfer of Ownership of Retail License No. 12 Fuzzy's Taco Shop 

		Memo

		Application

		 Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.A.1. Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited

		Memo

		 Ordinance No. 14-23



		8.A.2. Continuing 5th Cent Optional General Purpose Excise Tax 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 15-23



		9.A.01. Western Gateway Corridor Enhancement Study Phase I 

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-164



		9.A.02. Amendment No. 1 to Contract for Professional Services T-O Engineers 

		Memo

		 Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-165



		9.A.03. Amendment No. 1 to Ground Lease Agreement WYO Complex

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Exhibit A

		Exhibit B

		Exhibit E

		Resolution No. 23-166



		9.A.04. First Amendment to IRU Agreement Mountain West Technologies Corporation

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 23-167



		9.A.05. Amending Designation of Legal Depositories and Investment Firms 

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-168



		9.A.06. Change Order No. 1 to WWTP Rehabiliations Phase II Myers & Sons Construction 

		Memo

		Change Order

		Jacobs Recommendation

		Myers Recommendation

		Resolution No. 23-169



		9.A.07. Andritz Separation Inc for Dewatering Centrifuge Service at WWTP

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-170



		9.A.08 Parks and Recreation Master Plan 

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 23-171



		9.A.09 Casper Recreational Leagues Association 

		Memo

		Agreement 

		Resolution No. 23-172 



		09.A.10. ICAC Task Force Affiliate Amendment 

		Memo

		Agreement & Amendment

		Resolution No. 23-173



		10.A.1. Purchase of 2 New Belly Deck Mowers Parks Division 

		Memo

		Bid Specifications



		10.A.2. Purchase of Pickup Truck with Utility Body and Trailer Mounted Air Compressor Parks Division 

		Memo

		Bid Specifications



		10.A.3. Reappointments of Board members to Downtown Development Authority

		Memo

		Letter

		Proof of Publication










